
AGENDA 
CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
Tulsa City Council Chambers 

175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center 
Tuesday, January 22, 2019, 1:00 P.M. 

 
Meeting No. 1220 

 
 

CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON: 
 
1. Approval of Minutes of December 11, 2018 (Meeting No. 1218). 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
None. 

 
NEW APPLICATIONS 

 
2. 22571—Robert Bromley 

Variance to reduce the lot area and lot area per unit requirement; Variance to 
reduce the required front street setback; Variance to reduce the required rear 
yard setback; Variance of the open space requirement in an RS-3 District 
(Section 5.030).  LOCATION:  1610 West Easton Place North  (CD 4) 

 
3. 22572—Clifford E. Phillips 

Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana 
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).  
LOCATION:  3618 East Admiral Place North  (CD 4) 

 
4. 22573—Sizemore, Weisz & Associates 

Variance of the minimum lot area per unit requirement; Variance of the minimum 
open space per unit requirement in a RM-1 District (Section 5.030-A).  
LOCATION:  SW/c of North Lewis Avenue East & East Archer Street North  (CD 
3) 

 
5. 22574—Corey Robison 

Special Exception to allow an Indoor Commercial/Assembly and Entertainment 
Use (RC Car Racetrack) in the IM District (Section 15.020).  LOCATION:  6240 
East 15th Street South  (CD 5) 

 
 
 
 



6. 22575—James & Sandra Williamson 
Special Exception to allow a Bed and Breakfast  with on-site events in a RS-3 
District (Sections 5.020 & 40.060).  LOCATION:  6111 South Trenton Avenue 
East  (CD 2) 

 
7. 22576—Matt King 

Variance to allow a detached accessory structure to exceed 18 feet in height and 
exceed 1-story in the rear setback in an RS-2 District (Section 90.090-C).  
LOCATION:  2115 East 23rd Street South  (CD 4) 

 
8. 22577—A-Max Sign Company 

Special Exception to permit a dynamic display sign to be located within 200 feet 
of an R District (Section 60.100-F); Special Exception to allow a dynamic display 
sign to be located in an RS-2 District (Section 60.050-B.2).  LOCATION:  3820 
East 41st Street South  (CD 9) 

 
9. 22578—Eller & Detrich – Nathalie Cornett 

Special Exception to exceed the allowable driveway width within the right-of-way 
and within the street setback (Section 55.090-F.3).  LOCATION:  676 West 77th 
Place South  (CD 2) 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

Website:  www.cityoftulsa-boa.org                      E-mail:  esubmit@incog.org 
 

CD = Council District 
 

NOTE:  If you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans 
with Disabilities Act, please notify Tulsa Planning Office @ (918)584-7526.  
Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment may 
be received and deposited in case files to be maintained at Tulsa Planning 
Office, INCOG.  ALL electronic devices MUST be silenced during the Board 
of Adjustment meeting. 
 
NOTE:  This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official 
posting.  Please contact the Tulsa Planning Office at (918) 584-7526 if you 
require an official posted agenda. 

http://www.cityoftulsa-boa.org/
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



RS.3
o.
eo
=5
==

SUBJECT TRACT

PL

Eq
tn
tL

EASTON A¡
=

soo

I

c

RM-2

PUD.

E

-3-

3

400
Feet
2000 BOA-22571

19-12 02

â



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9202

GZM: 36

GD:4
A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22571

HEARING DATE: 0112212019 1:00 PM

APPL¡CANT: Robert Brumley

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to reduce the lot area and lot area per unit requirement; Variance
to reduce the required front street setback; Variance to reduce the required rear yard setback;
Variane te reduee the required side street setbaek; Variance of the open space requirement in an
RS-3 district (Section 5.030)

LOCATION: 1610 W. Easton Pl. N. (SE/c of W. Easton Pl. & N. Union Ave.) ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: residential TRACT SIZE: 5625 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: W 75' LTS 1 2 3 BLK 5, PARK HILL ADDN AMD

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Surroundinq Propertv:
BOA-19995; on 3.08.05, the Board approved a Variance of the front yard requirement from 35 feet
to 11 feet to allow for the establishment of a single-family dwelling in the RS-3 District. Located: 1612
W. Edison St. (SWc of N. Union Ave. & W. Edison St.)

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an 'Existing Neighborhood' and an 'Area of Stability'.

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS-3 zoned residences
on all sides.

4,7
REV|SED t/16/20'19



STAFF GOMMENTS:
On 12121118, a Lot Line Adjustment (LLA-63) was approved by INCOG. The applicant is proposing to
build a single-family detached residence on the combined subject lot.

The existing lot is 5625 sq. ft. For a single-family detached residence use in the RS-3 district the
Code requires a lot area and lot area per unit of 6900 sq. ft. The applicant has requested a Variance
to reduce the required lot area and lot area per unit from 6900 sq. ft. to 5625 sq. ft.

The applicant is requesting a Variance to reduce the front street setback from 25 ft. to 20 ft. along
W. Easton Pl. Based on the submitted plan, W. Easton Pl. is indicated as the front setback. The
Major Street and Highway Plan considers this a non-arterial street and would therefore be required
by code to maintain a building setback of 25 feet in an RS-3 zoned district (Sec.5.030-A).

The Code states that, for detached houses on corner lots, the minimum side street setback along a
non-arterial may be reduced to 15 feet provided that the minimum setback for street-facing garage
doors is 20 feet or 20 feet from the back of the sidewalk, whichever is greater (5.030-8.3). As shown
on the submitted plan, the side street setback along N. Union Ave. is 17 ft. The Variance request to
reduce the required side street setback is not needed.

The Code requires that detached houses maintain a teaî setback of 20ft in an RS-3 zoned district
(Sec. 5.030-A). As shown on the submitted site plan, the proposed residencewould encroach 15ft.
into the required rear setback. Per the code, a Variance to reduce the rear setback from 20ft. to 5ft.
(Section 5.030-A) is required to construct the proposed residence.

The Code requires a open space per unit of 4,000 sq. ft for detached houses in an RS-2 zoned
district. Open space per unit refers to the amount of outdoor open space required to be provided on a
lot for each dwelling unit on the subject lot. The following may be counted toward satisfying minimum
open space-per unit requirements: (1) Outdoor areas that are not occupied by buildings, driveways or
parking areas and are generally useable by residents; (2) Driveways and parking areas located in the
rear yard of a detached house or duplex; and; (3) Green roofs covering 25o/o or more of the subject
building's overall roof area. The applicant has requested a Variance to reduce the open space per
unit requirement to 3520 sq. ft. (lot area - building area).

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the lot area and lot area per unit
requirement from 6900 sq. ft. to 5625 sg. ft.; a Variance to reduce the required front street setback
from25 ft. to 20 ft. along W. Easton Pl.; a Variance to reduce the required rearyard setbackfrom
20 ft. to 5 ft.; a Variance of the open space requirement from 4,000 sq. ft to 3520 sq. ft. in an RS-3
district (Section 5.030);

a

a

Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:
"a. That the physical sunoundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject propefty
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

e,3

a

REVtSEDl/16/201 9



b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi sio n's inte nded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property withín the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-
imposed by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impaír use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

á .L{
RÊVlSEDl /16/201 9



lnterested PaÉies;

-tlowaø 

¡olner,7015 East Haskell, stating he came to find out what were the

applicant's plans. They were open to famlly oriented ac{ivíties and advantageous
to the community.

Tim Lewls ,7305 East Latimer Place, stated there has been a history of vandalism,
when the bowling alleY existed,

Mr. Dunham offered the applicant and interested parties time to discuss $e
application outside of the room to resolve any issues and be heard later in fte
meeting.

Eoard åction:
To be heard later in the meeting.

Gase No.19994 .

Action Requested:
Verification of required 300 ft distance from another iamily day care home (Section
402.8,5.9),located: 11S66 East 36h Street South.

Presentationi
Jerry Ray, 4750 Hobbyhorse Lane, stated he is the Íalher of the applicanl. He
added they did a survey and did not find another home day care within 300 ft.

fnterested Padies:
There were no interested parties present who wished to speak.

Board Action:
On Motion of Stephens, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Dunham, Stephens, Stead,
Henke "aye") no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Paddock "absenf') to APPROVE a
Veäfication of required 300 ft dlstance from another family day care home (Section
402.8.5.g), on the following described property:

LT I BLK 6, GARNETT PARK ADDN, City of ïulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

***.*t*J***

*1t****.**rtr1¡

Action Requested:
Variance of front yard requirement from 35
establishment of a single-family dwelling in the
Unit 6,located: 1612 West Edison Street.

4
reer ro 11 ,"", l#Wr rhe
RS-3 District, SECTIO*ry:

03:0f :05:9CIé t5)

a,5



Presentatlon:
fvt¡clrael S¡mmons, 1719 West Easton Court, the subiect property has been
neglec-ted with a hístory of code violations. They are trying to improve the
neþhborhood and he bought this property to improve it also. This property is

unique, being the only lot facing Edison in Owen Park that would have a struc{ure
built under the current zsning code, He submitted photographs (Exhibits B-1 and

B-2) to support his presentation. He pointed out one house is close to the street
and the small lots. There would be no garage and the curb cut is on Union.

lnterested Parties:
There wqre no interested parties present who wished to speak.

Board Action:
On Motion of Stephens, the Board voted 4'0-0 (Dunham, Stead,
Henke "aye'\ no 'nays"; no "abstentions"; Paddock *absent') a

Varlance of Íront yard requirement from 35 feet to 11 feet to
establishment of a single-family dwelling in the RS-3 Dístrict, S
Unit 6, finding the lot was created prior to the cunent zoning code a

for the

- Use

substandard lot , on the following described property:

W 50' OF LTS 1 2 & 3 BLK 4, PARK HILL ADDN AMD, City of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, State of Oklahoma

Gase No.19996
Action Requested:

Special exception to allow Use Unit 5 - Communlty Center- in an SR zoned district
(Section 851), located: 11545 East43'o Street South.

Mr. Dunham abstained from Case No. 19996.

Presentation:
Josh Fowler, stated he is the Executive Vice-President of the Home Builders
Association oi Greater Tulsa, 11545 East 43d Street. They were not adding onto
the structure or changing the use from what they have done for years" lt was
found that they were origínally approved for office space, but they need a special
exception to have the members meetings there and comply with the code.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present who wished to speak.

Board Action:
On Motion of Stead, the Board voted 3-0-1 (Stephens, Stead, Henke 'aye"; no
"nays"; Dunham "abstained"; Paddock "absent') to APPROVE a Special
Exception to allow Use Unit 5 - Community Center- in an SR zoned district
(Section 851), on the following described property:

03:08:05:906 {ó}

o2, V



4000
Feet
200 BOA-22571 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

al¡gn w¡th physical featurcs on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 02 Aer¡al Photo Date: February rOtU 
A, 1



!ñlP ã

r-l

'irlll.I-

Feet
0 50 100

-#
BOA-22571 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 02 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 
e, , 8



,-i'

-7

Looking south- towards subject site- on W. Easton Pl'

Looking south- towards subject site- on W. Easton Pl.

a,q



Looking south- towards subject site- on W. Easton Pl

Looking south-towards subject site- on W. Easton Pl.

4. \ô



.t

>z
16ro W EASTON Pt.
TUSLA

rIl
(-)

J

z
Fa)I

!
IiII
+I

Ir

Vt¡

ttvt

rsql:o] - t¡ 3o!o" I

r-n" t -f sq':all + æ:o l
o
C

C

al

I

. 5 SIDESilBACK l.NÌ: 
C

CCC
5-g- solo- :olol

NORTH UNIONAVENUE

S!f,BACKI]NÈj'SIDE

+

I

EASMENT
8K.435 PG.234

ã

l

SEWER20'

o
C

c
,ì

PLAN

Y
É.

À
z
ul

=o

ù
gô
ãts<

E3:
?=*
ãE

9

(j

!
g

¡t

¡

ct
oñ¡
c\e
@ê

t
p

lr

!:
¡¡

å

;¿
+8

;i
li
at

i;

il¡
!g{
ll¡
',:l¡

ti
ì!
¡!
å!

É

å
Ël

s
g
q

g

H
É
ol

!-

6â

Er
õ



i I I I I ¡ I I I !

c z m x o I m g

c z m x I I n 0

r

@ >
a

ø
c

m
l

3ç zm {

I I ¡

s>
L I

@

È

(þ
A

lm
ß

on
tu

.¡
@

at
ud

b!
 

Jn
6.

Ê
qq

 N
û 

P
h 

10
1)

 2
æ

34
1

q¡
cl

âl
m

.r
of

W
¿

m
ng

.5
C

O
N

T
M

C
IO

R

C
¡D

rl¡
ùl

E
E

þc
ll&

!¡
ú!

!G
16

10
 W

 E
A

S
T

O
N

 
P

L
T

U
LS

A

R
O

B
E

R
T

 E
R

O
M

LE
Y

O
W

E
N

 P
A

R
K

08
/0

2/
20

1 
I

A
f 

.1

¡.
1À



m
cf,

wlllc{.sffi

N 
"3 

UNLESSÑOIEDDFFERENI@

PROJECT SQUÆE FæIAGE.ANSI ?65.2003 GUIDÉLINES

2,012.71.qfr

srñúoi ùnri sù¡ o! rñ. 
'Þôft 

dÈbrñ 
'q 

kb rq rb Ded b ùo tqq¡¡ bùs!
d 3!Édcôú¡úr h Êipoi.rbhtdwf f h¡ù!

{,^ \\c4/

e

*tu)

*ß)

t-

MAIN FLOOR PLAN

o
ÉXIÉRIOR OOOR SCHEDUE . MAIN FLæR

QÍ

suE

Hæ

t9
SCREEN rcRCH

{,}

(,;ì,

FOVER

-\t tI
T]l"

covrneo doccr

AE

ow 
| 
æor rrc roanor ME srzE

@

t
I

t
¡
d

I

-3

li
ti
!q

iåã

å4¡
i8r

È¡

4

g
ã
3l

-g

àI
ã
d

cl
ot

ä

A
d
d

d

9ÕEÈ<
9<lAu-
?l =*
dã

llJ

Èv
e3ûz

Fä
o
É,

2

Á

et
oñt
6¡o
GOo

!

q

€
I

.ì |

l¿;il

;É!il
e:¿1

¡i:.

A

I

I
i

c

'å
t9

?
3

ù

år

ã,,
¡t
!:



ht'd

É
v

eiS
d

f,É
g

fråÊ

ãd 
ø

¿
aí

È
r 

Ë

É
Ë

Þ
g

,û.É
É

 i
êÞ

e9 
9

3¿
93 

å

Ê
e93 

¿
i&

eF
 

g
áió!e 

a

ä9H
Ë

å 
g

â2a2fl fl
güõ9; 

ñ

åeifiË
- 

Ë

sã

._ö!

{g+
d;e
42Þ
¡Ë

E
åd!

H
 ?d 3 

¡s
4 ¡ã 

i 
z2

t :H
* q ñ.i

ãiåã¡,'r¡¡¡
þ eãË

iäÉ
 ã Ë

ãç-

iiiiggË
Ê

Ë
iË

E
iË

Ë
ãgË

Ë
Ë

Ë
E

-E
Ë

Ë
Ë

ä¡

åË
äqiiË

Ë
iiåÉ

Ê
Ë

:ãã

fz.

.llE!i¡tlàtEåii

åli
qÈ

¡;
ti¡å
å¡ lå
u;å¡
É

¡å;

ã;¡i

Éà

G
l!)
ì-

Éo

t+
-r'.1:\
\tvzf(IÉ

.
oUJILú.U

l
ÈfL:)

II

g

cÈ
8

Ë
È

È ãs
a

:
i

393t

ã3
cÊ

I

a
aI

ã?

ñsa

ñsg
sa

e3t

I
N

ñ
õ

fI
I iaz

I

,lï+

,lrï"1"

99oqe;ãÞ

IIz

È !

çl,l
1"t'

1
E

á

I

,(I

á

rszr-zcz(ro,:qd 
oN

 osrer

'rùf 
¡otP

n¡S
 

u6ttoo uotuouta

@
¡¡E

rñfan

$ifuw
m

F
m

iE
l'5|d

E
IE

ltw
IF

dS

vslnl
''ld N

o-Lsvf M
 0 Ls t

m
F

üF
æ

d-f5ðrdif

Y
U

V
d N

fM
O

^f-lW
ous rufsou

I t0zl20/80
etv



a ì j

I n o 'T
l ll r z

G
i)

-7 I

I I :

I I

.Q
¡

N
i

L I

I

10
t1

2

L lç lru

,Õ {Ê
t-

¡
P 7 B

-,
6l

:ù
I)

l:

I

lÌ

l {

!

e*
riã

!iE

E
tã

; 
Ë

Ë
È

F

E
¡å

ffE
ä

É
Ë

;Ë
ãE

 =

Ë
qË

:E
Ig

iP
\e

il 
!6

Ë
Ë

Ë
Ë

Ë
Ë

Ê

åË
; 

î[Ë
E

ãE
i;h

E
F

ãË
'Ë

Ë
Ë

E
F

C
Â

F
H

õF
 H

E
E

E
 Ë

E

i: 
i8

P
e6

'

:s
"e

Ë
Ë

å
ãE

 2
23

2.
E

 9
iie

:å
iå

å

É
ãl

ë3
É

1

å;
iå

Ë
iË

qË
E

E
E

6

çä
É

iE
.

È
È

9!
Ã

õR
É

''F

;ã
ð 

ç

ä 
q1

Ë
ç?

!i 
B

Ë
ä;

õ

;Ë
È

È
Ë

F

g9
È

4P
"õ

!e
å

5ü
G

A
fr

 iÎ
È

 :
à ç

E
;Ë

¡:
Ë

g
ëq

Ê
i*

14
:i!

¡ 
i 

ãË
èå

3È
eü

õ
: 

=
cÊ

:6
 

Ë
€

:r
ås

:
åi

rt
ã

;å
.6

q
;ìÈ

"

(p
S

¡m
oß

on
 O

6¡
gn

 
sl

ud
lB

,ln
c.

rã
ts

oN
D

 P
h:

(7
01

)ã
23

23
1

o¡
3c

1.
¡m

or
 

ol
 W

ân
ân

r¡
ô6

C
oo

vi
lo

ht

ça
N

IA
A

A
&

A
tu

le
d@

P
@

'1
61

0 
W

 E
A

S
IO

N
 P

L
T

U
LS

A

R
O

B
E

R
T

 B
R

O
M

LE
Y

O
W

E
N

 P
A

R
K

08
/0

2/
20

1 
I

A
1.

4

¿
,1

5



?l'ö

-jIIIlllIiI
I

lþI

l

!l

I
I

9Ee

I

:H
;

+

n+

l

gË
E

*!+
"i:&

a

+

I

-lF
.l+

:9;+

Il

ã¿q3-;
+

liJ]5:l=
4; 

à
éÊ

R
.

F
Ë

 8: 
3:

l

ztrulJulF-(td.
E3

L€z€¿
c¿

00Ð
{d 

oN
 btur

'.uf sopnrs ùatô0 uodoùts

ffi
¡qE

F
õÚ

¡i

s|¡@
É

m
löm

tE
latÌt

¡¡õ:r5w
m

ð:t

vstn.L
-ld N

oj-svf M
 0t9l

:ffi

Y
U

V
d N

fM
O

^3-ï roug rufsou

I t0z/20/80
IZ

V



Lt'F

õrs -tdú+
¿

¿

-e"á 
Ê

"'å 
å:

8: 
:rì

cgà
¿

Þ
å

ã.*
Þ

:
3".E

,
eEi-\-

/I

Ê
i

if
:]

2(,,

e:

i\
9-Þ

r

IIl

/
\

l

Iiã

6

,Þ

+

ll

5c¿
2

9p"
E

-s â'!

I

)1.ì

l
l

ä 
i 

:
: 

" 
õl 

a
e. 

å 
!9 

19
¡ì 

jL 
:iE

i 
zF

.

i; 
þi 

'+
i +

r
'.'¡¿

¡ 
,eao,.e 

'æ
 

.at

zotrt!JulÉ
.

U
l

É
.

zEt¡l
JulriLU

l
J

I

I

l

rii

r€¿
czs¿

lro¿
):q¿

 
oN

 oôrèr

'ruf sopr¡S
 

ù6t.oO
 

uo.uoúts

@
¡¡E

lfr[ð:t

E
¡i¡m

F
:E

E
IE

I5sftÍ
sõI:tw

lÑ
tt5

vs lnl
ld N

orsv3 
M

 0191,
ffiF

fE
¡

yuvd N
fM

o

^f-Ïiloua rufgou

81,02/20/80
zzv



n o - I o g m ã

'T
t n o z -l o o m €

f

I Ì

n m n o o m ã

I i
'i,

,
i

-,
i 1 f

r m -T
l i (r
) 0 m ã

: 
; 

:.
,.'

,ji .i
I

,i-
'j

@
S

ln
oß

on
 h

lg
ñ 

st
ud

o.
,ln

c.

C
O

N
T

ilC
T

O
R

D
l¡¡

¡¡
la

gH
tw

¡@
!¡

¡
P

3&
!l-

Þ
$c

d!
!G

16
10

 W
 E

A
S

ÍO
N

 P
L

T
U

LS
A

R
O

E
E

R
T

 E
R

O
M

LE
Y

O
W

E
N

 P
A

R
K

C
!¡

sl
!¡

¡
08

/0
2/

20
1 
I

43
.1

ry
rs

@
qE

1E
q!

!¡
!æ

.-
 

..-
-

t4
&

È
ù¿

re
e.

l g



f
c6

l'!ffiil!-"
+:f?Irt@ryArqf

cAMC¡)

:
i

1

/-"\ SECTION A
\'/ s*r,*".,r'

14i.¡i,r*u

+firi,,"

+9¿fr*

å

t
:f

;
;
ål

'\

!ì'
:

SECTION B

ffi

TUruRE REC RæNf

WI,N

BI:D

ÏMRE BASEIfEM

c^McÈ

MEE BEDR@NÍ 3

¡MUro: BASÈNI}:M

KITCHI:N
FO$RI,IUNG

RMM

BATH 3

-*È

Effi

Í

1I
I
I

-!

i;
f;

\1

tgå
"gl
åqi

;¡
¡!
È!
¡i
r!

Ël
E
ã

EI

I
EI
!l
3l
ot

d

3

À
Az
ãÈ<

äff=gÈ'
ãã

L¡J

É:
P3lÃz

Hä
o
É,

æ
o
C\¡
ñfo
æê

;¡.":

;¿ !;!

Ë! !;i
!?i1!

!gi¡ ì

:;¡:l

ùõ

'.

9

N

{,
rt
gi

3!

á'



r€Nñø 0ñv 1¡ñusNof :^Ec3! o! - rìv$ñr

1 gñr^ONra Æ!:¿o!¿
ror cNV ''roM sÌrrlrvn Mo

ûNv sñorM3!¿ slnsw[3
fNl ro [rìrÊ6ñ0é3¡ 116 :Êr 9 ! srNrnlanÞ!È

o1àorld oNvÆw¿:a$ß Jo 
^!r^ørc 

No¿n :€vN
!€ rrv6 Norrþr3[oN sNor]rcþa

lNvro ù!N9rsx 
^iuoN 

raÊs loltw1Noc

r]€rsNft sr3 3èv (s)!or3@m

Nnvao 3slÊ1 s€rs^s
Js oNV'srMnl! N9rs¡o aorun'ra3as¿

sNtrrcoa 3ð9ssvrMn $ r3s 9Newc srÊ1

1vf,s rvær:lea¡¿¿v
:80!È3¿ :B Or nOÀ ÌV

$
Õ
a

Õ

@

I
'ï"
-tel

@

@

o
-+
Â
@

-+
aH looll 1ilf1 Nßn "01001+= O

+ aHfrn¿r3^nñryf,"lfoli=r

lilf,Ef¿dn -fi81F= C

_ ___ IH9lfH tEd -14 I bÊzl+ : I

æ
Í=TFI

7v-
_9!_|9lon39_

.=..=.:

[-,'--¡fl

FI

ffiw

lrrqÃEl

M3t^ C0 I-NOUI

XIIVd NE/V\O ÃETI^IOì{fl JUggOì{

NVrd ]JS 
' 

ç\
sNorlcfs t r\
sMf t^ oe t e\

sNo[v f-rf za
sNottv^¡lf t z\
N\fld looH 

'.t\NV'ld uoo'H ufddn € t\
NVld uoolr Nrv!\ z L\

NVtd NO|IVONnOI t t\
-Lff Hs uf^oc

s5ññvsõTõTfõñ

(53D 300c rc[vè:sNo3 
^e!:{?9rù :ooc svÞ rrnr tNotrvNa!$r

bwD 300c rvcrNvH3lw rvNouvNÈllñr
(cr 3@ *rrrvNouvNs!1Nr

n3JNO[dÞæ!O

@

Ë

F
li

i€cm

92
oz
!

e

t

?

I

e
CÞ
o
¡9
l$
o
@

¡t
EI

ti
rËÍ
:Ëi¡

t¡r
åEi
ÈEf

EI

Íl
Ìl

7
o

9H
ñ4zã
Ëd4=

m

ð

þ

9

!:i^
,:; lé
ìi: ¡É
låll¡
J!F¡:

t!9!i

,';ìj

-Ë

if
Tþ

it
åå

i¡
I

þ
Þo



tf

x

A
PLA

-sr- 
-.-.-:È

.a

.tl:

llc ltothtÚcstçød<t
,!t ¿)&128:5tffi,'r*r

ûL,U-slrn

¡r¿

to

8ô¡a
t¡¡l¡ ¡c
añ¿

&t
ùy ¡ao¡l

J49Í.f,

ffiJ7r 
- 

D.'tUtîfl-
aa

-lr a

It a

¡

ts ,-^

rT

4*
l
l

q¡

\
ra¡

)lr
i.qo

t'

\

r
U

k
ñ

I

I
o

\
I

I

t*

a

,CH.AIGO

€.4/-lÊ t<OtY

tvE'r -a/?.?Dy

Da¡qltd o?
, ¡ûræ0 Prtr

f
ttlú n¡úf lDDrud æ l¡f
ctt ot æ¿rÁ, ñ¡¡m
Itd. ot ü¡.1ùr l --htriy of tl¡lE . , "

\)
-\

I ILL
ttl

n t ll¡& ?EÍrr

!a

a¡lD'

l
l

I
¡

I

lho
on¡,

gt.h
Crtt

ôf
ot

|(l

T

{

il

J
:

+ -"ü

5

?

¡t

I ¿¡'

L '.-,:
¡¡

r

2a

3
t 21 ¿1, t

2t

2ô,l

-.92'

¡t 2a

¿7

¿! It

2o

,t It

J

.\\\\
Iq

JT
I

at

,a

t

a,

tt

ts ,l

9. C; ¡l !!ir.

,.gt



.,iu(' DEVELOPIIENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2''d STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PIAN REVIEW

IU1U2018

Jeff S. Taylor
Zoning Official

Plans Examiner

TEL(918) 596-7637
jstaylor@cityoft u lsa. org

Robert Bromley
Oklahomie Buildem

APPLICATION NO: BLÐR-19658-2018 (PLEASE REFERENâE THI9 NUMBER WHEN CaNTAcTtNc OUR
oFFtcE)
Project Location: 16f 0 W Easton Pl N
Description: DetachedHouse

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWNG CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWNGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WTH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWNG:
1. A COPY OF THIS DËFICIENCY LETTER
2. A \A/RITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADDTT|ONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OFADJUSTMENTAPPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT
175 EAST2nd STREEï SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 741A3, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WLL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS [4 SETS tF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REVTEW rS REQUTREDI OF REVISED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, INDTAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (TNCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNTNG COMMTSSTON
(TMAPC) rS AVATLABLE ONLINE AT \ 

^/vWTNCOG.ORG 
OR AT INCOG OFFICËS AT

2 W znd ST., 8tt'FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103, PHONE (918) 5g+7526.

3. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH'LllS t x llS NOT INCLUDED WTH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE'RECORÐ SEARCH'ALONG WTH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU
FOR IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. {See revísions submÍttal procedure above.).

1

&,27



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE f ITLÉ.42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW. CITYOFTULSA-BOA. ORG

Application No. BLDR-19658-2018

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may r€quæl the Board of Adjustrrcnt to grant a variance from the
terms of tho Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
concerning variances, spec¡al exceptions, appeals of an administrative oñiciat decision, Master Plan
Developments D¡stricts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changeE,
platt¡ng, lot splits, lot combinations, altemative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
rcgarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INGOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your
responsibility to eubmit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making
body affecting the status of your application 60 we may continue to process your applicat¡on. INCOG does not
act as your legal or rêspons¡blê agent ¡n submitting documents to the C¡ty of Tulea on your behalf.
Staff review commenß may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and
submit the selected compliance opt¡on for review. Statr review makes neither representation nor
recommendation as to any optlmal method of code solution for the project.

l. 35.010-A Detached House
A detached house is a principal residential building, other than a manufactured housing unit or
mobile home, that contains only one dwelling unit and that is located on a sinqle lot that is not
occupied by other pr¡ncipal residential buildings. Detached houses are not attached to and do
not abut other dwelling uníts.

Review Comments: You are proposing a detached house on more than one lot.

1. Please apply for a lot combination at INCOG located at Two West Second Street, Suíte
800. Please direct all questions concern¡ng lot combinations and all questions regarding
TMAPC applicåtion forms and fees to an INCOG representative at584-7526.

2. After you receive a copy of the lot combination agreement from INCOG you w¡ll need to
go to the Tulsa county clerk's office at 500 s. Denver and have the lot combination
agreement recorded.

3. Submit a copy of the lot combination agreement with the Tulsa county clerks record¡ng
sticker on it to this office as a revision.

c2. 5.030-A: Setback{s) {Residential}: ln the RS-3 zoned district the minimum front setback shall
be 25'from the front property line.

Review Comments: The proposed plans indicate a 20'front setback from the PiL. Revise the
plans indicating compliance with a 25 ' front setback or you may pursue an administrative
adiustment from INCOG to reduce the front setback from 25' to 20'.

i 3. 5.030-A: ln the RS-3 zoned district the minimum rear yard setback shall be 20 feet from the rear
property line.

2

e, e3



Review Comments: Revise your plans to indicate a 2O' rear setback to the property line, or
apply to INCOG for a Variance to allow less than a 20' rear setback.

4.5 .030-A - Setbacklsl lResidentiall: ln the RS-3 zoned district, the minimum side yard

requirement not aþutting a public street shall be 5 feet, and the minimum side yard setback
abutting a public street shall be 15 feet from the property line abutting the street (20' for the
garage accessing the street).

Review Comments: Revise site plan to indicate a 15' side street setback from the property
line along Union Ave. lf you are unable to meet the setback requirements mentioned above,
then you will need to apply to the City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment (BOA) for a Variance to
reduce the side street setback requirement(s).

,5. 5.030-A Table of Regulations
The lot and building regulations of Table 5-3 apply to all principal uses and structures in R

districts, except as othen¡¡ise expressly stated in this zoning code. General exceptions to these

regulations and rules for measuring compliance can be found in Chapter 90.

Review Gomments: Per table 15-3 an RS-3 zoning district requires a minimum 6,900 sq ft of
lot area per unit. You are proposing 5625 sq ft of fot area for a Detached House. lf you are
unable to meet the Minimum lot area requirements mentioned above, then you will need to
apply to the City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment (BOA) for a Variance to reduce the required
Minimum lot area requirements.

'. 6. 5.030-A Table of Regulations
The lot and building regufations of Table 5-3 apply to all princípal uses and structures in R

districts, except as otherwise expressly stated in this zoning code. General exceptions to these

regulations and rules for measuring compliance can be found in Chapter 90.

Review Comments: RS-3 zoned lots require a minimum open space of 4000 square feet on

this lot. You are proposing 3520 sq ft which is less than the required amount. Revise plans to

show compliance or apply to BOA for a variance to allow less than 4000 sq ft of open space on

this lot,

This letter of deficiencles covens Zoning plan review items only. You may rcceive additional letterc from other
disciplines such ae Building or WaterlsewertDrainage for items not addreeeed in this letter. A hard copy of thie

letter is available upon request by the applicant

Pleaae Notify Plans Examiner By EmailWhen You Have Submitted A Revision.

END -ZONING CODE REVIEW

NoTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFoRMATIoN ASSOOIATED wlTH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIËW CONTINUES UPON

RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTEÐ IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KËEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARÐ OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

3

e,eq



q

RM.2

t¡¡

sxo
=v
¿

RM.I
SUBJECT TRACT

bl(=, EM.ÉX

-¡l

Ëil

lExNttf,xtrt!
llrl

Ë

BOA-225720 400
Feet
200

19-13 04

3.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9304

CZM 37

CD: 4

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22572

HEARING DATE: 0112212019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Clifford Phillips

ACTION REQUESTED: Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana

dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Sec. 40.225-D)

LOCATION: 3618 E ADMIRAL PL S ZONED: CH

PRESENT USE: vacant TRACT SIZE: 5323.05 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 1 LESS N 5 CITY BLK 1, WALNUT PARK ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:
Subiect Propertv:
gOA-l+Z'18; on, the Board approved per drawing, a Variance of the required 50 feet setback from

the centerline of East Admiral Place to 35 feet to permit two business signs.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the

subject property as part of a "Main Street" and an "Area of Growth ".

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where

it wiltbe beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter

auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the City where general agreement exists that development or

redevelopment is beneficial.

Main Streets are Tulsa's classic linear centers. They are comprised of residential, commercial, and

entertainment uses along a transit-rich street usually two to four lanes wide, and includes much lower

intensity residential neighborhoods situated behind. Main Streets are pedestrian-oriented places with
generous sidewalks, storefronts on the ground floor of buildings, and street trees and other
ãmenities. Visitors from outside the surrounding neighborhoods can travel to Main Streets by bike,

transit, or car. Parking is provided on street, small private off street lots, or in shared lots or

structures.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts CH zoned parcels to the east and

wesf, CS zoned commercial uses to the south; E. Admiral Pl. is immediately north of the subject
property.

STAFF COMMENTS:
On 11ß0l18, tfre City Council voted to adopt, with emergency, amendments to the City of Tulsa

Zoning Code regarding Medical Marijuana.

5,*
REVISEDl/9/2019



The applicant is proposing to convert the existing building into a medical marijuana dispensary. To
permit the dispensary the applicant is before the Board requesting a Spacing Verification for medical
marijuana dispensary in a CH district from other medical marjuana dispensaries (Section 40.225-D).

Per the newly adopted amendments, a medical marijuana dispensary is permitted by right in the CH
district as long as it meets the spacing requirement of 1,000 ft. from from other medical marijuana
dispensaries (Section 40.225-D). The spacing requirement must be verified before the Board of
Adjustment in a public hearing to distribute public notice to property owners within the required
dístance radius. Surrounding neighbors and property owners are provided the ability to notify the
Board of any conflicting uses within the required spacing radius.

ln Section 40.225-1, the separation distance required under Section 40.225-D must be measured in a
straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the building, in the
case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensaries. The separation required under
Section 40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the location of a medical marijuana dispensary for
which a license was issued by the Oklahoma State Department of Health prior to December 1, 2018
for the particular location.

The applicant submitted exhibits indicating a radius around the subject property that contains the
proposed medical marijuana dispensary and has labeled the uses of property within the subject
building and that radius in support of the verification.

Sample Motion:

I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they presently exist, we accept the applicant's
verification of spacing to permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of the Board
being void should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the establishment of
this medical marijuana dispensary.

3,3
REVISEDl/9/201 9



Case 11217

Actlon Requested:
Minor Varlance - Sectlon 450.1 Bulk and Area Requlrements ln
Resldentlal Dlstricts - Use Unlf 1206 - Request a mfnor varlance of
the requlred setback from fhe centerllne of South Loulsvllle Avenue
tron 50t to 40r fo al low proposed consfrucflon, located on the NE/c
of East 87+h Place South and South Loulsvl I le Avenue.

Presentatlon¡
The appllcant, Robert Beckstrom, 2227 East Skelly Drlve, Tulsa,
Oklahoma, and the developer who ls sellfng fhe lof, ras represented
by Jon Vrooman, 6138 South Loulsvl I le, Tulsa, 0klahoma. He

submltted a plot plan (Exhlb¡f K-l) and explalned thaf ofher lots ln
the area have been approved for a slmllar request. Mr. Vrooman
polnted out thafr due fo 2 street setbacks on the corner lot, a very
narrow space remalns for consfructlon. He stated thaf the fhe house
wl I I al lgn wlth the strucfure to the north.

HgaJd Actlon:
0n MOTlON ot BRADLEY, fhe Board voted 5-0-0 (Bradley, Chappelle,
Quarles, Smith, l{hlte, nayen; no rrnaysrt¡ no nabstentlonsn; nonet
rabsenfn) to AFPROVE a lllnor Yarlance (Sectlon 450.1 - Bulk and Area
Requlrements in Resldentlal Dlstrtcts - Use Unlf 1206) of the
requlred setback from the centerl lne of South Loulsvl I le Avenue from
50, to 40 I to al low proposed constructlon; per plot plan submltted;
flndlng a hardshlp lmposed by the corner lot locatlon and 2 street
sefbacks; on the fol lowlng descrlbed property:

Lot 7, Block 5r Harvard Manor Addlflon, Clty of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, 0klahoma.

Case lb. 14218

Acflon Requested:
Minor Varlance - Sectlon 1221.3(î, General Use Condltlons for
Buslness Slgns - Request a mlnor varlance of the mlnlmum requlred
sefback from the centerllne of Admlral Place from 50t to 35f to
permlt 2 buslness slgns to be lnstalled on a single pole, located
SW/c of Loulsvi I le and Admlral Place.

Pfesentatlon:.
The appl lcant, Lou ls Abraham, 5606 East 66+h Street' Tu lsa'
0klahoma, submltted a plot plan (Exh¡b¡t L-21 and photographs
(Exhlblt L-1). Mr. Abraham stated that he ls represenflng hls
father rho ls requestlng to change the two exlstlng slgns fo a
slngle pole whlch wl ll be 56t from the centerllne' wlfh the property
llne belng 55r from the cenTerllne. He lnformed that the bulldlng
was erected many years ago and the slgn has very I lttle exposure
behlnd the other slgns ln the area.

9,18,86¿474(18)

3.r{



Case No. 14218 (contlnued)
Eoqrd Acflon:

0n MOTION of BRADLEY, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bradley¡ Chappelle,
Quärlesr Smlth, Ïlhlte, nayeni no nnaysr; no nabstentlonsni none,
nabsentn) to âPPROYE a lllnor Varlance (Sectlon 1221.5(f) - General
Use Cond¡t¡onffiEuslness Slgns) of the mlntmum requlred sefback
from the centerl lne of Admlral Place from 50t to 55r to permlt 2
buslness slgns to be lnstalled on a slngle pole; Per slgn plan
submltted; flndlng that there are other slgns ln the area as close
to fhe street as the slgn ln questlon; on fhe tollowlng descrlbed
property:

Lot 1, Block l, Ilalnut Park Addltlon, Clty of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, 0k l ahoma.

NET åPPLICATIONS

Case lb. 14199

Âctlon Requested:
Varlance - Sectlon 240,2(øl - Permltfed Yard 0bstrucf lons - F.equest
a varlance fo exceed the maxlmum floor area for accessory bulldlngs
from 750 square feet 1o 41640 square feef, locafed NVc of l5th
Streef and l45rd East Avenue.

Presentaflon¡
The appllcant, Leon Henderson, 1244 South 143rd East Avenue, Tulsa,
0klahoma, asked the Board to permlt hlm fo flnish constructlon of a
pole barn on hls property at the above stated address. He lnformed
that the barn ras already framed rhen he was notlfled that he vould
need to acqulre a Bulldlng Permlt. Mr. Henderson stated that he
complled rlth thls request, but constructlon ras delayed when
Stormwater Management lnformed him that the property ls located !n a
flood zone. He lnformed that he rlas then slted by Code Enforcement
and allotted 10 days to rerþve the bulldlng materlals and other
Items from hls back yard¡ but at hls request, rtas glven a 50 day
extenslon to complete the cleanup. l,lr. Henderson stated that he
contlnued to work on the barn and fhat lf Is now 75f complete' He

lnformed that, rlth StormwaTer Management approval, he was able to
obtaln a Bulldlng Permlt for the structure, but needs thls Boards
approval to allow hlm to flnlsh the proJect.

Ompnts and Questlons:
Ms. Hub¡ard lnformed that the case report reflects that the barn
contalns 41640 sq. ft. of floor sPace and fhe plans that are in her
offlce cal I for 61296 sq. ft.
Mr. Henderson stated fhat there ls an exlstlng 600 sq. ft. bul ldlng
on hls property and a barn rhlch ls 72r by 521,

9.1 8.86: 474(19)

3,5



0
Feet
200 400

Subject
Tract

BOA-22572 Note: Graphic overlays may not prec¡sely
align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: Febr,uary2018 
3. U19-1 3 04



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22572 Nole: Gt€,ph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely

align w¡th phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject
Tract

--t- 19-13 04 Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018 J.fI



Looking west- on subject site

Looking west- on subject site- along E. Admiral

Pl.

3,8



;

:

I
l
;

t

Looking southwest- on subject site- along E.

Admiral Pl.

.t.q



¡É,1 lrae.l io^+¿Ö
SOpaÉrruygcrPattlile

¡Jþãre lhe cio.mfuene ø aea ofa ctde m lhegro;d

Feet

SqlrelrleE s

Ctde

6,279.15 Feettmfuenæ:

1,000.91

?9L,245.62

Rad¡s:

ArË:

5ðve g"ãEgr*lfa,qEaA-

ÍÐ

ET¡efit"ni<
.i : al.a::,:, )| ¡'.. : i ;r,":''. )t',¿:¡¡, :

- i:a:: ^:

r EìThe Forbidden City

t-.'.tt-il,: :r,:

t?.i Mour* Fuji

-,: : :ia :l i :-at : t: .. a at:,- .

; Í71 Googfe Hædqm*ers
'-:.:iid: r: :::'-')r.it: ta.

Temponry Places

++

Iì tr pbces

E g phot*
ilE Roads
Eiff:oeuiuinç
lIo.*n

Weather

Gallery

Gk¡balAwa¡ercs
More

t L.""* --------------l
@

I Zp BorAersandlabeb

:l
;-r
t
t
n

:

t?

i

ì
ì
?

ì
I
)

*
*I
r=lú

þ

ô

Terr¿in

, J,È

trq



ú1 x

Fh Ee Y¡ew foob Add

Y Search

:. :5:i-'

5€arch

G€tDi€ditr l¡r*ort
V PlaceÉ

lzs
Erf
i?tJ
mfqf
mf
i¡.t
l=¡ å
a¡f
nF
r¡Ë
t7lð

Mðziog
ADATAOK

Blue MapÞ Fumhure

Los Un¡cos

Clark DDS

Flouee Of 6lory
Del Rey

Old Fashion l-latuShop

MT Motors

C¡osstown Church

ManþAuto
EaghTowíng

Ashþns Salon

m
-1_---r g p¡*o¡¿¡¿b*"

> ilp aoraersandlabek
i.tA)n

.-..l

rE
) rFÌ

'Il:l
ìaì
ìll
:.. a

E pbces

s Photoc

E! Roads

$ ro auiuinç
Ocean

*
*
3
U

Wøther
Gallery

GJobal Aw¿¡er¡ess

More

Terrain

þ

++

:': -d: : ¿:i.: -r-

rq

qgr¡-

o

I 'L.-
- rl

{'^.t ,Ér.

!

-'',.1.1¡.' cs
-. iitr s:l -l' .i ::, .

L lnF rri '.l.tt-'t : '- :t -c L.... .. .r .- J_r..

3 r: F;st' [: - f 1¿'- !.-6.;

aa

-os lJ- acs FÇ

..t:a a1 -l' :--:h q t'-¡
-v/- I ( vJL,t .lt "lci.l s

' t^ - ^ ¡ ¡

".i¿*.tjr¡;ã,ü
'_ /'¡aaala .

-t- 
tr,3t

^ C--':¡
-,s{ft¡5 \

'l

*-.!;nl

t
ry¡l

f

:.r i:. .i.r ::l r:

Google Fe rth
nqffinffiñö:ijt?r6is-c- r : 1'j4i :\iri*+cryìf'(sê+.(ir¡!.È i.ffi[&rñt¡ð:-a



EdÈ Sa¡ loob Add ffi
Y Search

5carch

e':: -5i rl

G€tlffims ffstury

V Places

Lo¡eOnA Lesh
U.J d quantum Ele*ric

Panda Screen Printing

Dollar Gemml

918 Cars 6¿ T¡ucks

Ø.?æ¿n
Famiþ Dolhr
Äim Hþh
Ëaiah 58

Share Hose
Locke Suppþ

t L"*;*----------l
@

¡ Zp eordersandlabeb
;- e tr phrð
I El Er Photæ
. T= no¡ds

ì qÈ 3D Buitdings

I Cocean
t !f, weattrer

I If eanery

ì I3 Gbb¿lAwareness
r i-l D r¿ote! ZTerr¿in

K6tG Engines

Priro Ar¡to Credit

pr.f
i¡r ä
n#
rrs
i?l*
:¡,4
i¡f
n.f
El{
nF
?_: f L

þ

P

tô

-i. tr

nq

g¡gr-

cl

-

t. .'

{ ,T
I

I i-.r^.-los ,L.-,lc U.ac t

r-rL

'.!G :-t ^:s

rl-.¡r't-.t Eì¿ElrC
þI

a

--1,^ *¡n /- {- I C \,, L l-^ -,- ¡-:l>d ú Je
-918 r,ia's l - . a, q

*.
Ge'-

€
-cc{.e€-.ct } a:

-.-^-^ ì,-)' ¿, e llLLrtr

T, .S-à -r r-t j^ EZ Pa,., ^
ã|-¡¡¡

a

I I

!'¡r i. ilr '. I '

Gooqle Earth
: ; ,t ,', ;'t t:: l. r ¡! ,lJ ;r-- ?. : =.t I -f:it, .,9!i



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

clange@cityoft u lsa. org

LOD Number: 1

Glifford Phillips
524 S Pittsburg Ave
Tufsa, OK74112

APPLICATION NO

Location:
Description

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

January 3, 2019

Phone: 405.623.0901

coo-020042-2018
(PLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTTNG OUR OFFTCE)

3618 E AdmiralPL N
Medical Marijuana Dispensary

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADDIÏONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILLASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE, DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FÐGD / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMAT]ON

suBMtT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS if SUBMTTTED US|NG PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONTC
REVISIONS IN 'SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTEDON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, tNDtAN NATTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (TNCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSTON
(TMAPC) tS AVAILABLE ONLTNE AT \ /\ M/.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2nd ST., 8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH' f X IIS f IIS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE'RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittalprocedure above.).

(continued)

,t,\3



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

Application No. COO-02 0042-20 1 8 3618 E Admiral PL N Januarv 3. 2019

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may reguest the Board of Adjustment to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Gode requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan
Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, altemative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your
responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making
body affecting the stetus of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not
act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.
Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and
submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor
recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the proiect.

l. Sec.¿10.225-D: A medical marijuana dispensary may not be located within 1000 feet of another
medical marijuana dispensary.
Review comment: You have a Spacing Verification scheduled with the BOA on January 22, 2019
(BOA-22572). Submit a copy of the results as a revision to this application.

2. Sec.¿10.225-H: No medical marijuana grower operation, processing facility, dispensary or research
facility shall be permitted or maintained unless there exists a valid license, issued by the Oklahoma
Department of Health for the use at the location.
Review comment: Submit a copy of your state license as a revision to this application.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. link to Zoning Code:
http://www.tmapc.orq/Documents/Tu lsaZon inqCodeAdoptedl I 051 5.pdf

Please notifv the reviewer via email when vour revisions have been submitted

This letter of deficiencies covens Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or WaterlSewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon reguest by the applicant.

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

2

.t. t L{



OKIáHOMA M EÐICAL MARIJ UANA AUTHORITY

Website: OMMA.ok.gov I Email:OMMA@ok.gov I Phone: (405) 522-6662

Friday, December 7, 201.8 License #: DAAA-4YRN-7QGY

LOVELIGHT CANNABIS LLC

3618 E ADMIRAL PL

TULSA, OK,74t!5

RE: Approval of Medical Marijuana Commercial License
The Oklahoma Medical Mar'rjuana Authority (OMMA) has determined that your application has met
licensure requirements for a COMMERCIAL DISPENSARY LICENSE license in accordance with Title 63 O.S. S

42O et seq. and the Oklahoma Administrative Code (OAC) 310:681". Your approved licensure start date is:

L2l06l2OLB and will expire one(L) year after this date, on L2|L!20L9.
It is your responsibility to submit o timely renewol applicotion prior to this expirotion date.

Your license number is' DtuqA-4YRN-7qGY

ln addition to submission of timely renewal, it is the responsibility of the licensee to notify the OMMA in
the event of:

1) changes in contact information; or
2) changes that may affect the licensee's qualifications for licensure

Ongoing monthly yield and/or sales reports are also required by law, and shall be deemed untimely if not
received by the OMMA by the fifteenth (15th) of each month, to reflect the applicable data for the
preceding month. Reporting tools may be accessed at OMMA.ok.gov.
lncluded with this letter is your license certificate. lf you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact a member of my staff at omma.ok.gov or by phone at (a05) 522-6662.

Sincerely,

To\47'q
Tom Bates, J.D.

lntqrim Commissioner
Oklahoma State Department of Health

PO BOX 262266 | Oklahoma City, OK 73126-2600

Attach ment: License Certificate

ó,1-Ë



I NVOr C E (r NV-0003 e2A7 |
FOR CITY OF TULSA

BILLING CONTACT
Clifford Phillips

REMITTANCE INFORMATION

Oity of Tulsa
175 E 2nd,St., Suite #450
Tulsa, OK 74103

ffi

TOTAL $58.85

Page 1 of 1

INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE INVOICE DUE DATE INVOICE STATUS INVOICE DESCRIPTION

INV-00039207 12114t2018 12t14t2018 Due NONE

REFERENCE NUMBER FEE NAME TOTAL

coo-CI2þi,042-2018 Certificate of Occupancy for a new building

System Development Fee (Additional)

$55.00

$3.85

3618 E Admiral Pl N Tulsa, OK74112 SUB TOTAL $58.85

Decêmber 1t4,2018 175E2nd St., Tulsa, OK

.3. [(o



CG ¡M

P RM.I

SUBJECT TRACT

4
:l

1

I 7S

CS

H

BOA-22573400
Feet
2000

19-13 06

L{. I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9306

CZM:37
CD: 3

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22573

HEARING DATE: 0112212019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Greg Weisz

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance of the minimum lot area per unit requirement; Variance of the
minimum open space per unit requirement in a RM-1 district (Section 5.030-A)

LOCATION: SWc of E. Archer St. & N. Lewis Ave. ZONED: RM-1

PRESENT USE: vacant TRACT SIZE: + 1.608 sq. ft. (proposed
Tract A)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: A rRAcr oF LAND rHAr rs pARr oF BLocK FouR (4), EASTLAND ADDrroN, AN ADDrroN ro rHE
CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PTAT THEREOF, SAID TRACT OF LAND BEING
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID BLOCK 4; THENCE SOUTH 01"06'54" EAST ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID
BLOCK 4 FOR242.74 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88"53'06'WEST FOR 10.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF SAID TRACT OF LAND;
THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 88'53'06" WEST FOR 309.29 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID BLOCK 4; THENCE NORTH
01"06'54" WEST ALONG SAID WESTERLY LINE FOR 195.69 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVE; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG A CURVE TO
THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 3O,OO FEET, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89",I1'59', A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 43"29'05' EAST, A CHORD
DISTANCE OF 42:13 FEET FOR AN ARC LENGTH OF 46.70 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88"05'05' EAST PARALLEL WITH AND 13.00 FEET
SOUTHERLY OF THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID BLOCK 4FOR26'1.92 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 51"45'39'EAST FOR 23.04FEET; THENCE
SOUTH O,I "06'54' EAST PARALLEL WITH AND l O.OO FEET WESTERLY OF THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID BLOCK 4 FOR 214.74 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING OF SAID TRACT OF LAND.

SAID TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 1.608 ACRES, OR 70,025 SQUARE FEET, MORE OR LESS.

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subiect Propertv:
BOA-19923; on 10.12.04, the Board approved a Special Exception to allow medical offices (Use
Unit 11) in an RM-1 zoned district. (meeting minutes unavailable)

BOA-16016; on 4.28.92, the Board approved a Special Exception to permit public school use in a
RM-1 zoned district for the existing Whittier School.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an 'Neighborhood Center and an 'Area of Growth'.

Neighborhood Centers are small-scale, one to three story mixed-use areas intended to serve
nearby neighborhoods with retail, dining, and services. They can include apartments, condominiums,
and townhouses, with small lot single family homes at the edges. These are pedestrian-oriented
places served by transit, and visitors who drive can park once and walk to number of destinations.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter

t'\. ;L
REVTSEDl /16/201 I



auto trips. Areas of Grovuth are parts of the City where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The proposed Tract A is surrounded by a mix of uses. The
proposed Tract A abuts vacant RM-1 zoned lots to the south; a large CH zoned tract to the east; RS-
4 zoned properties to the west; E. Archer St. is immediately to the north.

STAFF COMMENTS:
On 12118118, a Lot-split application and the attached Lot-Split exhibit were submitted to INCOG. At
the time of this staff report, Staff had not received comments from City of Tulsa Development
Services. The applicant is proposing to construct the apartment building on Tract A if the Lot-Split
application is approved.

The applicant is proposing to construct an apartment building on a north portion of the overall subject
site. Per the Code, a apartment is defined as a principal residential building on a single lot that is
occupied by 3 or more dwelling units (other than a multi-unit house) that share common walls and/or
common floor/celinings. An apartment building use is by permitted by right in the RM-1 district.

The proposed Tract A is 70,025 sq. ft. For an apartment use in the RM-1 district the Code requires a
lot area of 10,000 sq.ft.and a lot area per unit of 1,750 sq.ft.As shown on the attached site plan,
the apartment building will have 52 dwelling units. Per the code, the lot would need to be a total of
91,000 sq. ft. (1,750 sq. ft.x52 dwelling units) to meet the lot area per unit requirement for the
apartment building as proposed.The minimum lot area per unit requirement of 1,750 sq. ft. for the
70,025 sq. ft. lot would allow for 40 dwelling units. The applicant has requested a Variance to reduce
the lot area per unit requirement from 1,750 sq. ft. per unit to 1,346 sq.ft. per unit (70,025 sq. ft./52
dwelling units).

The Code requires a open space per unit of 600 sq. ft for apartment buildings in an RM-1 zoned
district. Open space per unit refers to the amount of outdoor open space required to be provided on a
lot for each dwelling unit on the subject lot. The following may be counted toward satisfying minimum
open space-per unit requirements:

. Outdoor areas that are not occupied by buildings, driveways or parking areas and are
generally useable by residents;

o Driveways and parking areas located in the rear yard of a detached house or duplex;
. Green roofs covering 25% or more of the subject building's overall roof area.

The applicant has stated that "with the current site plan there are 569 sq. ft. of open space per
dwelling units".The applicant has requested a Variance to reduce the open space per unit
requirement from 600 sq. ft. per unit to 56 0 sq. ft. per unit.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance of the minímum lot area per unit requirement; a
Variance of the minimum open space per unit requirement in a RM-1 district (Section 5.030-A)

Finding the hardship(s) to beo

a

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

4.,
Subject to the following conditions

REVISEDI/16/2019



The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:
"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessaty hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovisio n's i nte n ded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-
imposed by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum varíance that will afford retief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subiect property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted wíll not cause substantial detriment to the pubtic good or
impair the purposeg sprr$ and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

Ll. L{
REVTSED'1/16/2019



10

t 4***- *-

7

3

,t

l¿

4 21

t7

1611

24

23

22

15

14

12

13

I
1

16

20

19

15

IB

¿

3
14

14
17

IJ

I

o
16

4

5
l¿

l015b

117

t1

10
l2

14

13I

17

24

ST

'16

14

15

12

11

10

o

13

10

12

1'l

s

13 s

6

7

0

11

t¿

10

I

tb

14

13

t¿

11

10

2

3

4

16s

6

a

16
1

I

5
15

RM.{

,,7

to

'15

1433

44

o
o

E

4

I

14

13

Subject
Prope

-t

24

¿J

22

21

l9

20

18

17

J6,
.35- - ..

17

_ .4ô
45

41-

. -. 14"

,_.1ô

" _-.12 ---

49
18
47

44

12
11
40

39
'38

37
.3!

.35
34

33

32

14

!o

2!.

al

?

:0

lt

:v

17

't0

19

11

14

4

¡

¡

11

RS-3

12 i!0

.32 --
31 .-
30, .-,.

j

i 13

:

'. 12

". . .10

" _19

. 21,

.21

...4.,
.2?
,u

,s e'!-zcc;,'3 ;{

,4
:
,,21

li 4 i,

t,l

I

,)u

lo

,.

I

t

b

14

6

7

I

0

Feet
100 BOA-19923200

lr=-Lri
9306 rl. 5



CaBc No. 16015

lotloa l n¡¡rt¡ô¡
variance of the setback fro¡r the centerline of East 21ststreet fron 110' to 103, to
SeatLo¡ 703. Bur¡ß AND
COTIT{ERCIAI, DISTRICÍS
Garnett.

t a drive-in window
REOUXnEHE¡|II8 Itr THB

Use t L2, located L923 South

PregentetLon¡
The applícant,, Lo¡g {fohn
Godacy, 8900 Indian
who subrnitted a plot
of a drive-through
pointed out that
room and parking congestion.

l,lver'e, was represented by Don
Parkway, Overland Park, 'Kansas,
(Exhiblt W-X) for the addit,ionto an exist ing restaurant. He

nee, windon would alLeviate dining

Ia

Mr. Jackere a if the ent,ire buildlng encroacheE intothe setback and Mr. Godsey stated that the actual
building
Eetback.

constructed to courply with the llOt reguired

PEsgs¡llaÈs3
None.

l,[r Jonee sÈated that It has been discovered
o¡tners within 300, feet of the subject prop

ing,

that
erty

andnot have received adequate notice of the hear
that the case be continued to May 12, 1992.

None.

Eoard ActLon¡
On HOTfOl¡ of FULITER,
Chappelle, Doverspike,
no rrabstentionsrr i nqne
16015 to

Casê No. 16016

tstLon Rrcnruüôd¡
Special Exception to perurit a public school in an R
District Sectlon lO1. PRINCIPAL tt8Eg PERIIÎETED IN TtE
RESTDENIIIA& DISTRICT8 Use Unit S, Iocated at 68 North
Lewis Avenue.

4.28.92:608 (33)

aa

the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bo1zle,
Ful'ler, l{hite, t,ayeu i no rrnaysrr;

rrabsentrr) to COIITINUE Case No.

4. U-



Case No. 16016 (continued)
PragantatLo¡¡

The applicant, TuIs¡ Publl.a Eohoola, was represented by
JLm Choate, 1555 north 77t-Ìr East Avenue, Tulsa, Oklahorna,
who explained that moblle units are being proposed in
order to bring the class size into complíance wÍth House
BtlI 1017 requirements. À plot plan (Exhibit ÀÀ-1) yras
sub¡nitted.

Co¡¡rntg r4t out¡tl,g¡a:
Ms. Hubbard stated that the school is in conpliance wÍth
aII other Code requirements

Protestantg¡
None.

Board ÀctLon:
On UOÎION of DOVERgPftrE, the Board voted 5-O-0 (Bo1zle,
Chappelle, Doverspike, Fuller, White, rrayert i no rrnaysú ¡no rrabstentionsrr; none ¡tabsentrr) to TDEROV! a 8¡leal,al
Erceptl.ou to pernit a publlc school in an R District
SCCII.o¡ .01. PRINCIPÀI, USES PERüI.TTED IN TAE RESIDENIIIAI¡
DISTRXCII8 Use Unit 5ì per plan submitted; flnding that
the temporary units ¡¡iII not be detrinental to the area,
or violate the spirit and intent of the Codei on the
following described property:

Lots L-zO and Lots 31-50, Block 4, Eastland
Àddition, City of TulEa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Exception to pernit a public school in an R
SEOI1ON IO1. PRINCIPAT¡ USES PERT{ITTED IN TTE

RE8 DISTRICTS Use Unit 5, located 344L East
Archer.

Prescntatlo¡¡
The applicant, public Sahools, tÍaE¡ represented by
ilLn Choete, 1555 77Elr East Àvenue, Tulsa, Oklahoma,
who explained tha I Ie unÍts are being proposed ín

size into compJ-iance with Houseorder to bring the c
BíI1 LOLT requÍrements A plot plan (Exhibit BB-1) was
subnitted.

Coue¡t¡ and ou¡¡tÍone:
Ms. Hubbard stated that the
all other Code requirements.

is in cornpliance with

Protegtants ¡
None.

4 .28 .92: 608 (34)

1
D

t_;

Lt. rl



4002000
Feet BOA-22573 Note: Graphic overlays may not prec¡sely

al¡gn with physical leatures on the ground.Subject
TractÊl 19-13 06 Aer¡dt Photo Date: February 20tU 

Ll. B



Feet
0 50 100

-#
BOA-22573 Note: G,€,phic overlays may not prec¡sely

al¡gn w¡lh physical features on the ground.

Aetiat Photo Date: February tTrt q, q

Subject
Tract

19-13 06



Looking east- towards the subject site- on N. Gil-

lette Ave.

Looking southeast- towards the subject site- on N

Gillette Ave.

.10



Looking northeast- towards the subject site & E

Archer St. - on N. Gillette Ave.

Looking east- towards the subject site- on N. Gil-

lette Ave.

I



ëEFæ Engineering
Land Planning . 3D

. Land Su
Scanning

rveyrng
. UAV Mappi nq

Sisemore Weisz & Associates, lnc. 61 I 1 E. 32nd Place Tulsa, OK. 74135 (9f 8)'665'3600

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Tract A

A TRACT OF LAND THAT IS PART OF BLOCK FOUR (4), EASTLANP _ADDITION' 
AN

ADDITIONTOTHECITYOFTULSA,TULSACOTINTY,STATEOFOKLAHOMA'
ACCORDINGToTHERECORDEDPLATTHEREOF,SAIDTRACToFLANDBEINGMORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS :

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID BLOCK 4; THENCE SOUTH

01"06'54" EAST ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID BLOCK 4 FO'. 242'74 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 88.53'06'' WEST FOR IO.OO FEET TO THE POIN'I' OF BIi(ìINNING OF

SAID TRACT OF LAND; THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 88"53',06" WEST FOR 309.29 FEET

TO A POINT ON THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID BLOCK 4; THENCE NORTH 01'06'54''

WEST ALONG SAID WESTERLY LINE FOR 195,69 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVE; THENCE

NORTHEASTERLY ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGT{T WITFI A RADIUS OF 3O'OO FEET' A

CENTRAL ANGLE OF 89'II'5g-, A CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 43"29'05" EAST, A

CHORDDISTANCEoF42.I3FEETFoRANARCLENGTI{oF46.70FEET;THENCENORTH
88'05'05" EAST PARALLEL WITH AND 13.00 FEET SOUTHERLY OF THE NORTHERLY

LINE OF SAID BLOCK 4 FOR 261.g2 FEET; THENCE SOI-J'IH 51'45'39" EAST FOR 23'04

FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0l'06'54" EAST PARALLEL WITH AND 10.00 FEET WESTERLY OF

THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID BI-OCK 4 I'OR 214.14 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING

OF SAID TRAC-| OF LAND.

SAID TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING I.603 ACRES, OR 70,025 SQUARE FEET' MORE OR

I,ESS,

EGA RT C ICA'T

I,SHAWNA.COLLINS,OFSISEMOREWEISZ&ASSOCIATES,CERTIFYTHATTHE
ATTACHED LEGAL DESCRIPTION CLOSES IN ACCORD WITH EXISTING RECORDS' IS A

TRUE REPRESENTATION OF THE LEGAL DESCRIP'|ION AS DESCRIBED' AND MEETS

THEMINIMUMTECHNICALSTANDARDSFoRLANDSURVEYINGoFTHESTATEoF
OKLAHOMA.

lz t4.Ul çtf!

SISEMORE WEISZ & ASSOCIATES'
BY SHAWN A. COLLINS

SHAWN A OLLINS
PLS No. 1788, STATE OF OKL
C. A. NO.242I EXPIRES:

DATE

61 1 1 E. 32nd Place Tulsa, o oK 74135 . vo¡ce (918)665-3600 ' Fax (918)665-8668 4. 12.



tfl

î

o
4
ú

õ
Ò

N
a

=úo

E

öI

*
z
ì
F
t
u
-!

z
!

h
et
ú

E

Sìi8omore Wê¡sz & Associatos, hc.srn{t dî as ft ue PHdE þ8) 66+d
ruLSA O¡w@ 7¿16 FA (S1A) æ5-ææ
cÀ No 2421 æ. DATE 6/æÆ

oq
o

R=30.00'

ROWTO BE

s 88"53'06" W

(52 UN|TS)
FF=756.00

Wh¡tt¡er He¡qhts
STORY APARIMENT

(2310 E. ARCHER ST. N.)

BUILDING W SAFÊ ROOM

oo
o

å &

s 51'45'39" E

!)

35.42',

oq
o

S
R13E

East EAST ARCHER

!l3z
ul

É.
o
uJ
o-
Il-
É.oz

U'

=l¡lJï
t-.t
oz

RDC
T

19

N

c)
C,
6)

(1)

o)

õ

c)5
C,(t)

a'=
(l)
J

-c.
oz

EAST

Location Map

oú
ko
ôu
fl
u
c0

A
Lò\

r-ç
oz.

02040
!:æ

SCALE:1"=40'

Ithittier ts

Board of Adjustment Site Plan Exhibit

DATE PREPARED: DECEMBER 17,2018

ßoA*;.as\3
FILE:1913-06 WO#:17614.03

Exhibit uA'



Ulmer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Greg Weisz <gweisz@sw-assoc.com>

Thursday, January 03,20L9 2:57 PM

Ulmer, Amy
Glenn Murray
RE: BOA-22573

Amy,

We would like to request relief on this requírement to 560 SF/du. With the current Site Plan there are 569 SF of open
space perdu. There are52 dwelling units planned. Thanks.

Greg Weisz
Sisemore Weisz & Associates
918.665.3600

From: Ulmer, Amy fmailto:aulmer@incog.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 10:17 AM
To: Greg Weisz
Subject: BOA-22573

Greg,

One last thing, could you provide me with the open space per unit calculation? The minimum the Code requires for an
RM-l district is 600 sq. ft. per unit. I just want to verify that you will not need additional relief. Let me know if you have
any questions.

Amy Ulmer I Land Development Planner
2 West Second Street, Suite 800
Tulsa, OK 74103
918.579.9437
918.579.9537 fax

EOø
h| rd.ghã-aldarC:*¡rcu

l

t{. \.{



K:\1 76 1 4.o4\LOTSPLIT-EXHBT LOT SPLIT Dec 2018 - 8:40:23am WEISZ & 2018

II
ta
É
3
tll
r
¡¡
a¡
F
t

!

ä
ô6
EIoò
8

s*
o
ñg
;

EE

s$

c)Js
ÞF=
6eË'or

ão
Þr
PpÞl'

$Èo

mÞa

-l
Q.
{

CDctoo

p
a

30'

7
C.z
m
@
1-¡
Þ

30'

ËäFä
7

èq242.74',
RowroBEDEDrcArED S 01'06'54" E

O

E

a)
c)
r-
lTl

il-{
O

ilorü Glette Avmp
N 01'06'54" W

50.00'

Lowb AvsrP

)u)
ãe-(¡

aoq
ã

l{orüt
EAST LINE SECTION 6

(,
cl Rowro BE DEDIcATED

v

(,

m

¡-o(o
oeg

c
Ë
F
cro
ê+
=
NÀ

Fo+
og
-t

ct)+v
m
m-t

NORTH PEORIAAVENUE

¡
I

ppp9tra
ilil

!!a9zz
-lloo'Tl -lt
@o['r oG)<z<zm

z6n
mz
-l

1llx
=g+

-rÊ

NORTH LEWS

(o

o

z

Ø
m

a9ig;
9"- I
:d9
I^ãwi =-5
-¡-Oi=xr -s
ç ô-'n
^z>
Þe3
z]Þ1-- z
-<¡U
nÞÞ

=zoÊoo>m=
IJ^

o(,Je
lmz>à

--{

!c
t-oo
0)

õ'
J

f¡)Þ

í

-r'l

t-
lTl

(o

9.'o
o)

ãon
{
O)

ÞoÀ

I
-{
!T
N

No
æ

t

l"i
!s

i
;l

Rç

3E

7o
É
o
@
m
o
mo

¡
mo

À.\¡

À(¡.s
(n

U)
co
@
(Jrq
o
e
ã

f\)

è
(¡o)-{

À5

è
-_r_

s
N) .Þ

o)

(,

sl
I

I

I

I

(¡)
O
CO

ñq

Ø
(¡
J

oÀcl(,q
m

N)
s¡)oè

z
@
æ
O
olo(tl
m

I

I

N)
3
to
l\)

N 01"06',54'W

-l
Ð
o
-l

s 01"06'54" E

214.74'

195.69'

--l ll
3p
c)rD
--{'
a
Il-
l

(O

-{
Ð
àp
-ro
>rD

Eg
Eè

.È

oo
cf@
ll llÈz
N *È'
r(¡)
QÑ

(l?
oq
m

o
J
A
(¡
q

.Þ
oo

s01'06'54"E

58.03'
N 01'06'54'W

F
-_l-

I

a
@
@
(tl
c{
oq
€

Ào
z
@
@
(tl
ce
oq
m

I

I

I

N)O
N)
b
o)

tq
Doã(Jr

(¡)

s01'06'54"E

(¡)

(t{

è

3I

C^)(,

331

N)

S

(,
N)

(o

(})

z

€

U)
@(o

o(,
(o
s(o
ã

N 01'06'54"
108.03'

--tO\¡
ñÞ

z
æ
@
('l
(r¿

o
O)

m

W
i

I

I

I

I

Es 01'06'54"

(, Iæl
zi
@ -\oqo
d{(^) 'oOqo)
ml

I

I

189.50'
N 01'06'54" W

N)
O
:
I

l\2

N)
c)

127.84'.

-{o

tr
\n



Ulmer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:

Chapman, Austin
Thursday, January 03, 20L9 2:00 PM

Ulmer, Amy
FW: LLA-66

From: Greg Weisz <gweisz@sw-assoc.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 3,2OI9 1L:20 AM
To: Cha pman, Austin <AChapman @incog.org>
Subject: RE: LLA-66

Austin,

There is a sanitary sewer line in the alley. We have an approved IDP for relocation the sanitary sewer line and that work
is under construction now. As oon as it is completed the application for closing the alleyway can move forward. lt has

been submitted.

Greg Weisz
Sisemore Weisz & Assoc¡ates
918.66s.3600

From : Chapman, Austin fmailto:AChapman@incog.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 10:44 AM
To: Greg Weisz
Subject: LLA-66

Mr. Weisz,

I work over at INCOG with Amy Ulmer and I am processing the lot line adjustment appl¡cation submitted by Mark Capron
who I understand is no longer working at SWA. The application involves an alley that is marked vacated. Our records still
show that alley as open, have you completed the alley vacation yet?

Best,

Auslln Chopmon I Assistonl Plonner
2 West 2n¿ Street Suile 800 | Tulso, Oklohomo 74103
ph: 91 8.579.9 47 1 | fox: 9 I 8.579.7 522
web: www.incog.org I emoil: ochopmon@incog.org

@trcoc
lflrd
.Þsççloprnenl
5ånríctr

Deiermining complionce to zoning or building code requirements is nol o function of this office.
The Building Permits Division will oddress complionce upon opplicotion for o building permil or occuponcy permit. {(918)
596-94561

1

L{.\V



IM

SUBJECT TRACT

CH

E t8 SrS CS

IM

CH

RM.I

4000
Feet
200 BOA-22574

L# 19-1 3 10

5.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9310

GZM: 38

CD: 5
A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22574

HEARING DATE: 0112212019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Corey Robison

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a lndoor Commercial/Assembly and
Entertainment Use (RC Car Racetrack) in the lM district (Section 15.020)

LOCATION = 6240 E 15 ST S

PRESENT USE: warehouse

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONI. El2 NW NE SE SEC 101913,

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

ZONED: lM

TRACTSIZE: +5acres

Surroundinq propertv:
BOA-14379; on 02.05.87, the Board approved a special exception Use Units 13, 14 and restaurant
and bar use only in Use Unit 12 in an lM zoned district located west of the northwest corner of East
15th Street South and South Sheridan Road (6239 East 15th Street South).

BOA-12495; on 3.24.83, the Board approved a special exception to allow a veterinarian hospital in
an lM zoned district located west of the northwest corner of East 15th Street South and South
Sheridan Road (6231 East 15th Street South).

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Employment" area and an "Area of Growth".

Employment areas contain office, warehousing, light manufacturing and high tech uses such as
clean manufacturing or information technology. Sometimes big-box retail or warehouse retail clubs
are found in these areas. These areas are distinguished from mixed-use centers in that they have
few residences and typically have more extensive commercial activity.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

5,L
REVISEDl /16/20'19



ANALYS¡S OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts RS-3 zoned residences to the
south; large lM zoned parcels to the east and west; E. 1sth St. S. is immediately north of the overall
property.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to allow a lndoor
Commercial/Assembly and Entertainment Use (RC Car Racetrack) in the lM district (Section 15.020).
The overall parcel consists of several warehouse and industrial buildings. As indicated on the
attached site plan, the proposed radio controlled race track will be in the highlighted building as it
exists presently.

A special exception is required as the proposed radio-controlled race track is a use which is not
permitted by right in the lM district because of potential adverse effect, but which if controlled in the
particular instance as to its relationship to the surrounding area and to the general welfare, may be
permitted.

The applicant has stated that the radio-controlled car races occur twice a week, usually on Tuesday
and Saturday, and practices are on Thursday. The applicant also stated that there has not been
more than 45 people at the events in the past.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a lndoor Commercial/Assembly and
Entertainment Use (RC Car Racetrack) in the lM district (Section 15.020)

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet

Subject to the following conditions

ln granting a Special Exception, the Board finds that the Special Exception will be in harmony with
the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise
detrimental to the public welfare.

5,3
REVISEDl¡6/2019



Case No. 14377 (cont lnued)
that the nelghborhood ls concerned wlth the trafflc aenerated by the
business operatlon ln the area. l"lr. Karlovlch lnformed that the
homes ln the area are very nlce, wlth costs belng in the $2001000
prlce range. He stafed fhat vandallsm has also been a problem ln
the nelghborhood, and asked the Board to deny the appl lcatlon.

Mr. Jackere asked how long fhe buslness has been ln operatlon at the
l-lornak home, and Mr. Karlovlch repl led that he ls sure it has been
open for 6 rnnlhs, and maybe longer,

Board Actlon:
0n tlOTlON of QUARIES, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bradley, Chappel le,
Smlfh, Quarles, trayert; no rtnaystt; no "absfentfonstt; llhfte, trabsenttr)
to PENY a Speclal Excepflon (Sectlon 440 - Speclal Exceptlon Uses ln
Resldential Dlstrlcts - Use Unl* 1212) fo allow for an exlsf lng home
occupation merchandlse sales by appolntment ln a RS-1 zoned
dlstrlct; flndlng that the granllng of the speclal exception request
would be detrimental to the nelghborhood and would violate the
splrlt and lntent of the Code and the Comprehenslve Plan; on the
fol low lng descrlbed property:

Lot 5, Block 1, Southern Hl I ls Znd Addltlon, City of Tu lsa,
Tulsa County, 0klahoma.

Casg tb. 14379

/tctlon Req!¡e-.sted:

@ptlon-Sectlon91o-PrlnclpalUsesPermlttedln
lndustrlal Dlstrlcts - Request a speclal exception to allow for Use
Un lts 12, 13, and 14 ln an lM zoned d istrlct, located af 6259 East
l5fh Street.

Presentatlon:
The appllcant, Mlllard Mashburn, 108 South 0ra, Pryor, 0klahoma,
stated that he has a building at the above stated location and asked
the Board to permit the requested uses. He pofnted out that he wlll
have a befter opportunlty to sell or lease the bulldlng if more uses
are allowed. Mr. Mashburn lnformed thaf on three occaslons he has
had a chance to rent hls bullding for a sexually orlented buslness,
but has decl lned the offers. He polnted out that he does not want
thls type of operallon on hls property.. Mr, Mashburn lnformed that
he has vlslted wlth the adJoinlng property owners and they are not
opposed to the varlance request.

Board Âctlon:
0n I0TION of Sll¡TH, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Brad ley, Chappe I le,
Smlth, Quarles, trayert; no itnaysrt; no ilabstentionstt; Whlte, nabsentil)
to ÂPPROVE a Speclal Exceptlon (Section 910 - Prlnc lpal Uses
Permltted ln lndustrlal Dlstricfs) to allow all uses in Use Unlts 15
and 14, and onlv eatlng establlshments and a bar ln Use Unlt 12¡

02.05.87:485(4)

5.¿{



Casê No. 14379 (contlnued)
subJect to no sexually orlented buslness; flndlng that there are
numerous other commerclal uses and multlple zonlng classlflcatfons
ln the area; on the followlng descrlbed property:

A fract of land belng located in the SE/4 of the NE/4 of
Sectlon 10, T-19-N, R-:]-E, Tulsa County, 0klahoma, belng more
partlcularly descrlbed as follows¡ Beglnnlng at a polnt on the
soufh llne of said SE/4 of the NE,/4 sald polnt belng 491 ,521
west of the SE/c of sald SE/4 of the NE/4¡ thence northerly and
parallel fo the east llne of sald SE/4 of NE/4 a dlstance of
496.00r; thence westerly and parallel to the south llne of sald
SE/4 of the NE/4 a dlsfance of 125.00t; thence southerly and
parallel to the east llne of sald SE,/4 of NE/4 a dlstance of
496.00t to a polnt on the soufh I ine of sald SE/4 of NE/4¡
thence easterly along sald south llne a dlstance oÍ 125.00r to
the polnt of beglnnlngr LESS AND EXCEPT the south 40r thereof,
for street right-of-walr Clty of Tulsa, Tulsa County, 0klahoma.

Gase ìl¡. t458t

Actlon RequestqÉ¿
Speclal Exceptlon - Sectlon 410 - Prlnclpal Uses Permifted ln
Resldentlal Dlstrlcts - Use Unlt 1205 - Request a speclal exceptlon
lo allow for a church and related uses in an RS-3 zoned dlstrlct.

Varlance - Sectlon 1205.3 - Use Condlflons - Use Unit 1205 - Request
a varlance of the rnlnlmum lot area of I acre and of fhe lot wldth of
100 feet, located at 1223 South Canton Avenue.

Preseglat lon:
The appl lcant, Splritual Assembly, was represented by Kay Connel l,
2423 North Boston Place, Tulsar Oklahoma, who submltted a plot plan
(Exh.lblt C-l) and a packet (Exhlblt C-2, contalnlng the Bahat I

meeting schedule and guldellnes. She lnformed that a house at the
above sfated locatlon has been donafed to the congregation. Ms.
Connell gave a brlef explanaflon of the functlon of the organlzatlon
and asked the Board to al low church use ln a rês ldentlal
nelghborhood. She staled fhat the exterlor of the house wlll not be
changed, but a drlveway and landscaplng wlll be added.

Corrrcnts and Questlons:
Mr. Chappel le asked Ms. Connel I to stafe the number of members that
wlll be meeling ln the church, and she lnformed that the membershlp
is approxlmately 25.

Mr. Quarles asked the appllcant to give a brlef descrlptlon of the
the house, and she Informed fhat there are 3 rooms downstalrs and 2
rooms upstalrs. She stated that the kltchen, llbrary and mee+¡ng
room Hll I be located ln the downsfalrs porlion.

02.05.87:483 ( 5 )

5,5



Case No. 12490 (continued)

Di scuss i on :
Mr. Victor djd not feet that the variance request was appropriate and
did not feel that a hardship was proven. Mr. Jackere advised that
since the applicant can use the property for the desired use, dup'lex
use, a hardship does not exist. Mr. Jackere, Legal Counsel, advjsed
that the applicant has the choice of beinq heard by this Board which
requires the finding of a hardshìp or to be heard by the PlannÍng
Commission. Mr. Victor advised that he did not oppose the request,
but felt that i't would be more appropriate for the applicant to go
through the PUD process

Board Action:
0n fiOTTON of CHAPPELLE and SECOND by l,'lAIT, the Board voted 3-0-0
(Chappelle, Victor, liait, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentìons"; Purser,
Smith, "absent") to deny a Variance (Section 430 - Bulk and Area
Requirements in the Residential Districts) of the front setback re-
quirements from 25' to 20' and a varjance of the sjde yard requ'irement
to allow a zero lot ljne to allow duplexes to set across lot lines and
a variance of the minimum lot width and lot area, on the foìlowing
described property:

A tract of land, contain'ing 7.50 acres, that is the Vl/Z of the
NW/q of the SE/4 of the SE/4 and the N/2 of the E/2 of the NW/4
of the SE/4 of the SE/4 of Section 16, Township 18 North, Range
13 tast, of the Indian Base and Merìdiano Tulsa County,Oklahoma.

Case No. 12495

Actjon Requested:
Speòia'l Eiception - Section 910 - Princ'ipal Uses Permjtted i
trial District - Request to allow a (Use Unit l4) veterinarj
located at 623'l tast l5th Street.

Presentati on :

Attorney Curtjs Culver, 5'136 East 2lst Street, r,tas.present representing
Dr. D. H. Hohman, and submitted four (4) photographs of.the subject prop-
erty (Exhibit "I-1"). Mr. Hohman has operated a veterinar:ian hospita'l
at the subject location for a number of years and desires to expand the
facility. As the applicant made applicatjon to this Board he was advised
that th'is property might be a nonconforming use which would require a
specia'l exceptìon for the expansion. Mr. Culver advised that the veter-
inarian hosp'ital is a Use Unit 14 and is permitted in an Industrial Dis-
trjct by special except'ion.

Protestants: None.

Board voted 3-0-0
"abstentíons" ; Purser,

n (Section 910 - Princi-
to allow a (Use Unit 14)

bed property:

more part'icular'ìy described as follows: Beginn'ing at a po'int on
the South line of said SE/4 of the NE/4 said point being 622.52'
l{est of the SE cor.ner of said SE/4 of the NE/4; thence Northerly
& para]lel to the east ljne of said SE/4 of the Nt/4 a distance
of 496.00'; thence l^lester'ly and parallel to the South line of
said SE/4 of the Nt/4 a distance of 100.00'; thence Southerly

3.24.83:383(ll)

n the Indus-
an hospital,

Board Action:

---oñ-fiõT-I0N 
of CHAPPELLE and sEcoND by WAIT, the

(Chappelle, Victor, Wait, "aye"; no "nays"; no
Smìth, "absent") to approve a Special Exceptio
pal Uses Permitted in the Industrial District)
veterinarian hospital, on the following descri

A tract of land be'ing located'in the SE/4 of the NE/4, Sect'ion 10,
Township ì9 North, Range 13 tast, TuJsa County,Oklahoma, being

5.L



Case No. 12495 (continued)

and paralle] to the East line of said SE/4 of the NE/4 a distance
of 496.00' to a point on the South line of saíd SE/4 of the NE/4t
thence Easterìy a'long said South line a distance of 100.00'to the
point of beginning, subject to an easement on the South 40' for
Highway purposes, easements on the North l0'and the East 7.5'for
utjlity purposes and other easements and building restrictions of
record, containing .l.05 

acres more or less.

Case No, 12497

Action Requested:
Special Exception - Section 4.l0 - Principal Uses Permjtted in Resjdential
Districts - Request to permit a day care center. This property is at the
SE corner of 36th Street and Hudson Avenue.

Presentati on :
-----DãlGT¿rnond, 6044 South Lakewood, requested permission to locate a day

care center in Phillips E'lementary School. The facility will provide
day care needs for pre-schoolers, ages 4 and 5, and w'ill provide day
care for school aged chi'ldren before and after school. The center will
operate Mondays thru Fridays from 6:30 a.m. to 6:30 p.m., for twelve
months a year.

Protestants : None.

Board uesti ons :
appe e inquired if any signs would be placed on the subject prop-

le also asked if there waserty and Ms. Edmond answered no. Mr. Chappel
a fenced pìay area for these children who attend the day care center and
Ms. tdmond answered in the affirmative.

Board Action:
-----0n--r0TmN of CHAPPELLE and SECOND by I,IAIT, rhe Board voted 3-0-0

no "abstentions"; Purser,(Chappeìle, Victor, l^Jait, "aye"
Smith, "absent") to approve a S

cipal Uses Permitted in the Res

no "nays";
eci al Except'ion
dential District

(Section 410 - Prin-
s) to permit a day
) from 6:30 a.m. to
on the folìowing de-

,
p

i
care center five days a week (Monday thru Friday
6:30 p.m., and that there be no sign permitted,
scribed property:

A tract of land]ying in the SE/4 of Section 22, Township]9
North, Range ì3 East of the Ind'ian Base and Meridian, Tulsa
County, 0k'1ahoma, being more partìcuìar1y described as folìows,
to-wit:

Beginning at a point in the North boundary of and 85 feet tast of
the Northwest corner of said SE/4 of Section 22; thence South and
para'lleì to the West boundary of said SE/4 a distance of 500.00
feet to a poìnt; thence East a distance of 670.00 feet to a point;
thence North a distance of 500.00 feet to a point in the North
boundary of saìd SE/4; thence West along the North boundary of
said SE/4 a distance of 670.00 feet to the point of beginning,
said Tract contaìning 7.7 acres more or less.

3.24.83:383(12)

5.rl



4002000
Feet BOA-22574 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

align with phys¡cal fealures on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-13 10
Aer¡atphotoDate: February2ott g, g



f,
¿Jlrf
. r-¡

s

Ç

ò
å*;
i:'t.|;

ü- ''

t+'. I

,ll": .l:
.Lr

l¡

I

;-.a
il

- t.-i¡ - 
-1,

"lI

æti

a.t

E 15th ST S

I

-j'._,

t

*..l

't

ì

ffii
,,

t,

'-s6

,1--o¡L*'t¡r I

-t¡4

1: 
iu

\fä
'| {_lr -ì

.-r j
I

TTH'T
__eJ

I
I

I

r.ggSrt

-

t:

:

-

?

I

t
tl

i

Iç

ftII

l

I

I

!l.

t E 17 SrS'

Feet
0 50 100

-#

subiect BOA-22574
Tract

19-13 10

Note: Gnphic overlays may not prec¡sely
al¡gn w¡th physical features on the ground.

.Aer¡al Photo Dale: Febnuary2o1a 
S.q



ji.

Looking south- towards the subject site- on the

front portion ofthe property

Looking south- towards the subject site- on the

front portion of the property

5.\o



Looking southeast- towards the front of the subject

site- along E. 15th St. S.

5 a \\



5.ta



#*trru

t^

BAA - aas1,4

w



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

clange@cityoft u lsa. org

LOD Number: I

Corey Robison
4912 S Norfolk Ave
Tulsa, OK 74105

APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

November 30, 2018

Phone: 918.619.7387

coo-or 8102-2018
(PLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBERWHEN CONTACTTNG OUR OFflC1
6240 E 15 ST
RC Gar Racetrack

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADD|T|ONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMIT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS if SUBMTTTED USTNG PAPER, OR SUBMTT ELECTRONTC
REVISIONS IN 'SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, tNDtAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (TNCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNTNG COMMTSSTON
(TMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT \MA/W.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
àw.2"0 

'sr., 
B'n FLooR, TULSA, ox, z¿to¡, pHoxe tgrg)584-7s26.

3. A COPY OF A'RECORD SEARCH' f X .lIS ] IIS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittalprocedure above.).

(continued)

5. l¿{



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOWARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TÏLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WV/W.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

Application No. COO-18102-2018 6240 E 15 ST November 30, 2018

Note: Please direct all questions concerning special exceotions, appeals of an administrative and all questions
regarding BOA application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your responsibility to
submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making body affecting
the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal
or responsible agent in submitting documents to the Gity of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review comments may
sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The permit applicant is
responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and submit the selected
compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor recommendation as to any optimal
method of code solution for the project.

1. Sec.15.020 Table 15-2: The proposed RC car racetrack is designated a Commercial/lndoor Assembly

and Entertainment Use. lt is located in an lM zoned district. This will require a Special Exception

approved by the BOA.

Review comment: Submit an approved BOA Special Exception to allow a Commercial/lndoor
Assembly and Entertainment Use in an lM zoned district.

2. Sec.55.020 Table 55-2: The proposed RC car racetrack is designated a Commercial/lndoor Assembly

and Entertainment Use. lt is located in an lM zoned district. The minimum parking requirement is

3.75 spaces per 1000 ft2 of floor area. The proposed floor area is 8000 ft2. This will require 30

parking spaces.

Review comment: Revise and submit a site plan providing 30 spaces. The parking spaces are

required to be on the same lot as the building and compliant with the design criteria listed

5ec.55.090.|f you are unable to meet the parking requirement you may wish to consider submitting
an alternative compliance parking ratio reviewed and approved through the special exception
procedures of 5ec.70.720 or an off-site parking agreement in compliance with 5ec.55.080-D.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:
http://www.tmapc.orq/Documents/TulsaZon inqCodeAdoptedl 1 051 5.pdf

This letter of deficiencies covens Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional lettes from other
disclplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter ls available upon request by the applicant

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT,

2

5.[5



Sparger, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Greg Thompson < gtrcguru@hotmail.com >

Tuesday, January 15,2019 B:44 AM
BOA; c-robison@sbcglobal.net
Shiftys RC Racway

I am emailing in my support for Shiftys RC Raceway to stay open. lt is a fun family friendly place to take your

family for a cheap night of safe for the family fun !!

1 5. \t"



Sparger, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Marcus Carver < carverme@aol.com >

Monday, January 14,2019 7:26 PM

BOA

c-robison@sbcalobal.net
Shifty's RC raceway support to make sure track stays open.

Sending in my support for Shifty's RC raceway to be able to stay open to allow us a building to be able to run our Radio
Controlcars. I drive from Bartlesville, OK down to Shifty's RC raceway to run my Radio Control cars and also eat at
surrounding restaurants while at the track.

Thanks,
Marcus Carver

1 5,t'l



Sparger, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Alex Noah <alex.noah34@yahoo.com>

Monday, January 14,2019 4:36 PM

BOA

Shiftys R/C Raceway

Hello, to all it may concern. I was informed that Shifty's R/C raceway was under threat of closing down and if I wrote this
email, hopefully someone would reconsider. My dad has raced for many years as a kid, I've been racing rc since my dad
passed it down when I was 10, I am now 23 and still loving it. There use to be 3-5 tracks within an hour of me (Tulsa,

Oklahoma) now it's down to L, sadly. I truly wish I had more places to race, but l'm still happy to be able to and not have
to selleverything I have. I have a2year old son and hes been out to shiftys numerous times & loves it so much. I hope
for him to have his own car and race it one day. But mostly me pass down this hobby to him where we can spend time
together and bond. But if there are no tracks near us, I dont see that possible. I would love for shiftys to stay open where
friends and family can come together for good, clean fun. These arent just little toy cars.. (well they are) but they're so

much more than that. This brings people together & keeps dreams alive. Thank you for taking the time to read.

Sent from Yahoo Mailon Android

1 5.\B



Sparger, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

okboykevin@aol.com
Monday, January 14,2019 1 1:46 AM
BOA

rc racetrack

Sirs,

I feel compelled to write to you about the change in zoning for this area and this r/c track.

It seems this area looks and seems to be pretty much in a great state of dis-repair. lf anyone would want to occupy the
space and have any kind of business there, one would think they would want to be in full compliance with any and all
applicable codes and regulations.

lf you allow this, why not allow the body shop on the same land to just not follow any codes or regulations?

lf you grant any exemptions to any codes for this business, what would keep any current or future business for asking for
the very same?

Why would you compromise the safety and well being of any of your residents? There are houses immediately to the
south of this location and also to the east.

lf a fire happens, why would you risk the the safety of your own city workers who would be there to fight the fire?

Make them follow any and all regulations if they wish to have a business there.

1 5.\î



From: matt mcAhee <mmcgheeS3@hotmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 16,2019 12:57 PM

To: BOA

Subiect: Shifty's RC Raceway

- ee5'1 q
To whom it may concern,

I am writing in regard to Shifty's RC track. I have been to this facility for a big race, and I was very impressed. I

made the 4 hour trip from Olathe, KS. lt's a nice, big facility that is perfect for RC racing. The race program was

very well run, and the owner went out of his way to welcome out of town racers as well as the local racers. RC

racing is a great hobby, one that I have thoroughly enjoyed for 4 years now with my twelve year old son.

Competitive RC racing teaches the value of consistency, respect, etiquette, and patience. I truly believe it is
one of the best things for a father and son to do together, or the entire family for that matter. ln an age where
so many kids are at home playing questionable video games and doing other things they should not be doing, I

think having a local RC track is an excellent option.

Matt McGhee

1 5.ao



ôt L

RS-3

RM.2

cr,

ìft
o
Ð
L

tn
ocbx
Ìtt
Ð

RM.2

cs
RM.1

(Ð
I

.n
É

RM.2

an

s

P
I IS 859 Pt S

SUBJECT TRACT
E60CT

RM.1

E60PtS

a
t

I u,tt
EFI

_lruD-53

¡ -

CS

RM.2

o

I
PUD-21

RD

RI r-.t
Rf

f

l

RS-2

RM.I

- -

,lxr-v-t

,lx1-v]

Ics (l-v-l t
tt

oRM.2
RS-3

ilE

I-
tEt

IE

6000
Feet
300 BOA-22575

+-' J 18-13 06

L. I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 8306

CZM:52
CÐ:2
A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22575

HEARING DATE: 0112212019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Sandra Williamson

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a Bed and Breakfast with on-site events in a RS-
3 District (Section 5.020; Section 40.060).

LOCATION: 6111 S TRENTON AV E ZONED: RS-2

PRESENT USE: residential TRACT SIZE: 26924.55 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: BEG 258 & 50S NWC W/2 NE LT 3 TH 560 E158 N60 W158 TO POB
SEC 6 18 13.217ACS; PRT LT 3 BEG 110S &258 NWC W/2 NE LT 3 TH 5110.42 E158 N110.42
w158 TO POB SEC 6 18 13 .4004C,

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Surroundinq Propertv:

BOA-14180; on 8.21.86, the Board denied a special exception to permit a day care center in a RS-2
zoned district. Located at 6108 South Trenton Avenue (immediately west of the subject property).

BOA-7380; on 4.6.72, the Board approved an exception to permit erecting two duplexes in an RS-3
district. Located immediately east of the subject property.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENS¡VE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single-family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the
zoning code. ln cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities.

The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality

(r. å
REVtSED l/16/2019



of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts RS-3 zoned lots to the east; RS-2
zoned residences to the south and west; and E. 61st St. S. is immediately to the north,

STAFF COMMENTS:
The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to permit a Bed & Breakfast with
on-site events on "Subject Property A" (Section 5.020). The applicant has provided a detailed
explanation of the proposed use in the attached documents.

The following supplemental use regulations in Section 40.060 apply to all bed and breakfast uses.
. Bed and breakfast are limited to a maximum of 12 guest rooms unless a lower limit is

established by the board of adjustment as a condition of an approved special exception.
. The maximum length of stay for any guest is limited to 30 consecutive days.
. The owner/operator must maintain a register of bed and breakfast guests and on-site

events for each calendar year and make the register available to city code enforcement
upon request.

. Cooking facilities are prohibited in guest rooms.

. Signs are allowed in accordance with the sign regulations of the subject zoning district
unless the board of adjustment establishes stricter conditions at the time of special
exception approval.

. Public restaurants are prohibited. Meals may be served only to overnight guests and for
on-site events expressly authorized by the board of adjustment at the time of special
exception approval. The board of adjustment may authorize bed and breakfasts to be
rented for events, such as weddings, receptions, anniversaries, private dinner parties,
business seminars, etc. The use of bed and breakfasts for on-site events requires ex-press
authorization of the board of adjustment, in accordance with the special exception
procedures of Section 70.120. As part of approval of the special exception. the board of
adiustment is authorized to establish the maximum number of on-site events per year and
the maximum number of quests per any sinole event, based on the availabilitv of off-street
parkinq and the facility's likely impacts on the area.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a Bed and Breakfast with on-site
events in a RS-2 District (Section 5.020; Section 40.060)

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any)

Per the Conceptual Plan (s) shown on page(s) ofthe agenda packet

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othen¡rise detrimental to the public welfare.

b,3

a

RËVISEDl¡6/2019



Case l,lo. 14179 (contlnued)
Boar{ lclton:

0n tlOTlON of BRADLEY, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bradley,- Chappelle,
Quarles, Smlfh, nayeni no nnôysn; no trabsfenflonsn; llhlte, nabsentr)
to @QE a Varlance (Secf lon 450.1 - Bulk and Area Requlrements ln
ResjGTlal Dlstrlcfs - Use Unlt 1205, of requlred 2Ër rear yard
setback ln an RS-z dlstrlcf fo tOt fo al lor proposed constructlon to
I lne up nlth the exlstlng churchi per plot plan submltted; subJecf
to Stormwater l.lanagement requlrements; f lndlng that the new addltlon
rl ll allgn rlth the exlstlng bul ldlng; on the fol lorlng descrlbed
property:

The east 352.12¡ oî the south l26t of Lof 10, and the east
352.12t of the north 97 .786t of Lot I l, Block I , Âl lens
Sub-Dlvlsion, Clty of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Gase lb. 14180

¡lctlon Requested:
Speclal Exceptlon Sectlon 410 Prlnclpal Uses Permltted ln
Resldentlal Dlstrlcts - Use Unl+ 1205 - Request a speclal exceptlon
to allow a day care center as well as a slnglefamlly drelllng ln an
RS-2 zoned dlstrlct, located at 6108 South Trenton.

Presentatlon:
The appllcant, Davld Fletcher, 4859 South Braden, ilo. 1404, Tulsa,
0klahoma, submltted a plot plan (Exh¡b¡t t¡-5) and phofographs
(Exhlblt tÈl) and asked the Board to allov a day care cenfer to be
operated ln a house af the above stafed locatlon.

Qunnts and Questloos:
Ms. Bradlay asked the appl lcant lf he lnfends to I lve ln the house
rhere the day care rlll be locafed and he replfed that he rlll llve
there for approxlmately 3 nonths.

ilr. Quarles asked l,lr. Fletcher hor long he has been ln the day care
buslness and he replled thaf thls rlll be hls flrst experlence rlth
a day care center, but that he plans to employ a grade school
teacher to rork rlth the chl ldren.

1.h. Chappelle asked the hours of operatlon for the center and the
nurter of chllclren lt rlll serve. The appllcanf stated that the day
care rl I I be open tron 7 â.il. to 6 p.m.' ibnday fhrough Frlday, and
rl I I have 15 preschool cht ldren.

PrcrtestantË
Kevln Jeffords stated that he represents t3 homeowners (Exhlb¡t lù.5)
surroundlng the subJect property, rho are of the opinlon that thls
buslness rould add to an already hazardous trafflc sltuaffon. He
submltted a locatlon map (Fxhlblt ¡þ4) of l,letro Chrlsf lan Academy

8.21.86t472Q1,

0.q



Case No. 14180 (contlnued) ',

and Informed that thls street ls one of the access streets to the
school. þlr. Jeffords stated thaf hls cllenfs do not feel that the
day care center ls ln harrony rlth the resldentlal character of the
nelghborhood and asked the Board fo deny the appl lcatlon.
fhotographs (Exh¡blt Ì.1-l) of fhe substandard street rere submltted.

Floy Harfman, 1547 East 6lst Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma, stated that
there are many chl ldren ralklng ln the area and that any added
trafflc to the already congested area rould be a hazard to these
ch f I dren.

Karen Thomas, 6135 South Trenton, Tulsa, Oklahorn, stated thaf at
tlmes the street ls so congested fhat she ls unable fo gef ouf of
the drlveray of her home and asked the Board to deny fhe
appl lcatlon.

Letters of protest (Exhlblf lÈ2) rere recelved by the Board.

Âppl lcantrs Reùuftal:
The appllcant stated that there are 3 access streets fo Mc Clure
Hlgh School and that he agrees there ls a frafflc problem ln the
arear but has never seen 5 or 4 cars raltlng at the stop slgn.

Âddltlonal Cgg¡pnts:
llr. Smlth asked fhe appl lcant lf he has already purchased the
properfy ln quesffon and he ansrered ln the affirmatlve.

Board Âctlon:
0n tlOTlON of BRADLEY, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Bradley, Chappelle,
Quarles, Smlfh, tayen; no trnayst; no tabsfantlonsn; llhlte, nabsentn)
to DEI{Y a SpæIal Erceptlon (Sectlon 410 - Prlnclpal Uses Permltted
ln Resldentlal Dlsfrlcts - Use Unlt 1205) to al low a day care center
as rell as a slngle-famlly drelllng ln an RS-Z zoned dlstrlcf;
flndlng that a day car€ cenfer ls not compatlble rlth the
nelghborhood and fhe speclal exceptlon request ls not ln harrony
rlth the Code and the Comprehenslve Plan; on the fol loulng descrlbed
property:

South 134.4t of Lot l, Yalley Cenfer Addltlon to the Clty of
Tulsa, Tulsa County, 0klahoma.

oTlcR Et sil€ss

Gase lb. 11697

âstlon Requested:
@pflonSectlon7loPrlnclpalUsesPermtttedln

Gomrerclal Dlstrlcts - Use Unlt 1217 - Request a speclal exceptlon
fo allow a npdlf lcatlon to a prevlously approved slte plan for a car

6,21.86¿472Q2,

u,5



7376, (coJrtiJruedl

RemaTk.s-:.

Board AcËion:

7380

over-bullt for the area. lte advised the Board that
a representatlve for M & M Lumber Company inforned
hÍrn lhat the proposed strucÈure wouLd not be all brick,

'nor r¡ould Bhey be as high quaLity in design or consÊruc-
tíon as the existing duplex- He stated that apProval
of the subject request woul'd set the precedent in the
area for duplex development. He stated that the srea
surrounding the subject tract is vacanÈ çrtth the exceP-
tion of one house, and approval of Èhe subject request
wouLd Lead to further requests for duplex developmenÊ'

' À noman present a{vised the Board that approval of the
subject ieq,r"st would Íncrease the traffic in Ëhe dtea,
preãenting a hazard to chlldren in the neighborhood'

llr. Doyle advised the Board that i.t would be Ínpossibl-e
to erect a strucÈule símíLar to the existíng duplex on

the subject Eract. He naintatned that the reguested
use would be benefÍcial to Ehe nelghborhood, and ad-
vlsed the Board Ëhat after dlscussion wÍth several mem-

bers of the neighborhood' it rvas hls impressfon that
the request would not be objected to.

l{¡. Leland advised the Eoard that, as rePreseutaeive
for the protestanÈs, they objected to aPProval of duplex
use Ín the area regardless of the desígn or construction.

On MOIIION of COHEN, the Board (3-2, wÍth Hendricks and

JolLy votÍng "nay") denied application no. 7376 on the
following described tract:

The North 90t of the South 180t of the East 137'51
of Block 30, Albert Pike Subdivision, AND

the South gót of the South 180'of the East 137.5l
of Block 30, Albert Pike SubdivísÍon to the City
of Tu1sa, Oklahoma.

4 ,6.7221-05(6)

Action Requested! Exception (Section 410 - PrÍncipal Uses Permitted in
Residential Dlstrtcts) to permít erecting two duplexes
fn an RS-3 District' and

Variance (SecÈÍon 440 (3) (c) - Duplexes tn RS-3

DistrÍcts - Under the Prsvisions of Section 1470) Ëo

nodify the front fooÈage requiremenÈs from 75 | to
ß.461 in an RS-3 District on a tract located ln the
1600 Block of East 61st Street.

b.u



6003000
Feet BOA-22575 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not precisely

al¡gn with physical features on the ground.Subject
TractL# 18-13 06 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 l,,1



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22575 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely

al¡gn with physical features on the ground.

Aeriat Photo Dale: February rrtt (, . I

Subject
Tract

18-13 06



'l

'i .ï
'1.

i.-

14[2@ng n@:46

1

4[20ng l0:46

I

Lool<ing east- towards subject site- on S. Trenton Ave.

Looking east- towards subject site- on S. Trenton Ave.

Þ#g.s '"''-

tr.1



Looking northeast- towards front of subject site- at the

intersection S. Trenton Ave. & E. 61st St. S.

Looking west- towards "Property B" on "exhibit A"- at

the intersection S. Irenton Ave. & E. 6].st St. S.

\



The Proposed Plan:

A Taste o.f haly Inn is comprised of the following

1. Amenities:
a. 4 bedrooms

b. 2.5 baths (2 additional baths to

make 4.5 baths, upon Special

Exception approval)

c. Game /Video Room

d. Front office

e. Living Room

f. Dining Room

C. Family Room

h. Kitchen w/ dinette

i. Swimming Pool
j. On approx. 2/3's acre

k. Pergola

2. Rental Season: All year (home will be reserved for personal family events on major

holidays aîd at other times during the year). Check-in will be 4 to 6 pm, check-out 11 am.

3. We live on-site and we will live between this home and "Property B" (property just to the

west) when all four of our bedrooms are reserved.

4. Fresh breakfast each morning, coffee, tea, water, mid-day appetizers will be provided.

5. Average stay is estimated tobe2 to 3 nights, but may be up to 14 nights.

6. Alcohol will not be served. V/ine and beer may be brought in. This will require the hiring

ofa security guard during a booked event.

7. This will NOT be an Airbnb, VRBO, or other like rental. A Taste of haly Innwillbe a

Traditional Bed and Breakfast Inn, with events, which could include any of the following:
Bridal party overnights, small weddings, receptions, afternoon ladies' teas, business

meetings, anniversary parties, birthday parties, engagement parties, retirement parties,

holiday parties, sweet sixteen parties, graduation parties, family reunions, business

luncheons, meetings, fundraising events, client appreciation parties, dinner parties, and the

like. These events are such that are held in private homes often, and have been held in this

home many times prior to this without charging a fee.

8. Events will have at least one staff member on sight; overnight guests will have proprietors

on sight or across Trenton in office house.

9. Due to the extensive renovations that will be made at a cost of approximately $150,000, a

perpetual Special Exception is requested (no expiration date).

10. Request is made that no limitations be put on the number of nights lodging or events that

A Taste of køly Inn may hold due to the accepted industry rate of approximately 44o/o

occupancy. Should the A Taste of kaly Inn have a higher percentage of days of usage, it
would only mean an increased positive reputation for the neighborhood and the city of
Tulsa.

1 1. Use of land and structures (See Exhibit A)
a. Purchased Property B

b. Additions to Property A are noted in #1 above, which include 2 baths, enlarged pantry, and a green

room (Ex G, B-1, B-2)
c. Addition of parking on Property B

d. Update exterior of Property B

l. 2 Porches

m. 3 Decks

n. 10 exterior doors

o. 3900 sq ft,4752 after additions

p. Addition: 44 x 18 greenroom /
solarium ( upon approval of Special

Exception (See Exhibit G)

G.\ T



special Exception request supporting information for: A Toste of ltary Inn
CONDITIONS WILL BE MET FOR THE SPECIAL EXCEPTION AS FOLLOWS:
l) The special exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the zoningcode. (please see attached Site

Plan and accompanying documents Exhibit A):

a' The owners will reside on the properties being used for the Bed and Breakfast with Events as set forth
herein;

b' The propefty will be used for lodging, breakfast, events, just as any residential property would be used.
c' The property (Property A) is located on the east corner of 61't and Trenton Ave., location is not in the middle

of a neighborhood, but on a main thoroughfare. Ex B.

d. 8 car parking available on the gated property driveway.

e. Professional Yard Service and pool Service provided.

f. No pets will be allowed.

2) The special exception will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare as
described in the following subparagraphs:

a' It is the applicants' position that not only will the special exception not be injurious or otherwise detrimental
to the neighborhood, but the plan put forth.here wiil actually hìlp this area iriprove and also offer to the city a
Traditional Bed and Breakfast Inn establishment that will aãd to the appeal of the city and its eclectic
offerings. This Bed and Breakfast Inn will a]ry be unique, adding a new style to the 

-B&B 
offerings in Tulsa.

A Taste tf ltaly Inn is ltalianaÍe and the furnishing are álong the same lines, differing from the antîque or
western thelnes offered by rnany B&B,s in Oklahoma. Ex. C, C(l), C(2),

b' 3 surrounding parcels ofland are owned orin the process ofbeing purchased by applicants (See Ex. D). The
parcel of land directly to the south of the subject property is ownedby a neigtrbor,' julie Johnston, who ls in
full support of this proposal and is evidenced by â leiter ãmailed to the Boarã and artached herero. Ex D(l).

c' The property just stepsdirectly to the west (Properry B) is in contract for purchase by your applicants and will
be improved and used for office, extra living space,'and additional parking. Ex A

d' The propefty directly.to the south ofProperty B has been vacant for over 3 years. The owner, Josh Barrett,
keeps the outside of the property in good repair and uses it as a parking lot for his travel traiìer, as well as
parking for his trailer of seado's, and another trailer of lawn equipment. Ex, E.

e' The property directly to the east are duplex units (also by special exception) with long term renters. Ex. F
f' Metro Christian Academy is 1.5 blocks south on Trenton from the subject property, and applicants have

allowed MCA to put signage up on the corner to help direct traffic to their school.- Traffii ior the proposed
bed and breakfast inn will not cause additional traffrc on Trenton as the subject property and additional
parking on Property B is sufficient for the uses proposed with direct u"""rs io o i', sireei.

g. Due to the extensive renovations that will 
.be 

made at a cost of approximately $ I 50,000 (see proposed plan), a
p¿¡pe¡øal Special Exception is requested (no expiration date).

h. Pennission for use of signage is requested for both Trenton Ave and E 6 I 
.t Street

i' Request is made that no limitalions be put on-the number of nights lodging or events that A Taste of ltaly Inn
may hold due to the accepted industry rate of approximately 44Yo occupancy. Should the A Taste i¡ ttoiy tn,
haye a higher percentage of days of usage, it would only mãan an increäsed positive .eputution for the
neighborhood and the city ofTulsa.

j ' Property-A is fully Fn::d, as is Property B. Property A will be used for the B&B øevenrs, property B will
be used for the work office (Property A has smali chêck-in office), additional sleeping quarters for owners,
and parking.

REVISED 12t3t2018

L. [A



A Taste of ltaly Inn

\¡
è
l..J

a

a

frrr
ll -.fi

Þ
{

tr
0
ç
IF
-ü
L

¡
*

()
_t)

oo

fã

I

1

148.72 feet

I 58'

Property "B"
0.58 acres
25,166 sq feet

Subject Property "4"
0.62 acres
26,922 sqfeet

148.72 feet

Exhibit A
Plat

L. \3



A Tuste of ltuly Inn
Exhibit B

..t 
"

å
{5

6-

-f-

{{' -.{Étùffirl



l8'x44'
Solarium
Addition

Exhibit 8- I

First Floor

Event Rooms - 4

Guest Rooms - 1

{vÉ

gra8t

3h:

+.1'

ll

Õo'lê F

-_tr!ø".____._

=
2d

4

o
ct)(!
G(,
.;
.9
.!,

o
x

LU

à
(s
o-

L+
I

I

I

' l¡._t
I

i

I

$
Ftr

,vÉ

n@¡

¡r

I
a
cl

¡qs

onal
ffia
u_81

'tdP

t

t.ü
4,rþ.

Event rooms: Guest rooms:
Great Room: 22'6" x25': 562.5 sq ft - NO REMODELING #l Guest Room: 15' x 15' - 225 sq ft, with
FámilyRoom: 2l x15'6":325.5 sqft-NOREMODELING on-suiteBathroom: 21.25'x13':276.25sqft
Study / Library: 12 x 12: 144 se ft -NO REMODELING - NO REMODELING
Solarium: 18 x 44 :792 sq ft - NEW ADDITION
Pantry: 5' x24': 120 sq ft -NEW ADDITION (for servicing events)

ÇoJè F. lo'*l¿¡

1

,.''41

T
-tI

PATIO SEATING

Bedroom #1-vI'V
/ too)ce,c

TBEDRoolrrt 
:

{
N

'J:i

L .t5



4og()

I

I

I

:'.

I

I

t
(r:#

t
I
I

t¡

F.

vt€r

rl"
noor

/
N

FL,TN AT FLOOR

I

r_----_\
Exhibit 13- Z

Balcony
8' x l0'

Balcony
8'x 10'

1

Media Room

¿-" '.

$1: i;
I

Bedroom #3

'.1 ' i

u-
Þt J,tÈ

.t
t

< 1t'f Þ

t
EI

b

7,

LOFT
¡\

L'l

1'

+'

{

Bedroom #4

Event Room:
Media Roorn - 15'6" x24'6" : 380 sq ft - NO REMODEL

Guest rooms:
#2GuestRoom: l5'6"x13'9":2l2sqft-ADDITION: BalconyS'x10'(Bluehighlight)

ADDITION: Bathroom - 5' x l3'9" (Yellow highlight)
#3 Guest Room l5 x16:240 sq ft- ADDITION: Balcony 8'x l0' (Blue highlight)
#4GuestRoom 22 x 11.5:253 sqft-REMODELTOADDBATH: 5'x17':85 sqfeet(Orangehighlight)

original 22 x 16.5

b. (,



Check Avaütabit¡ty I Book Now

Welcome Rooms Breakfast & Recipes Packages Elopements & Weddings Area Find Us

DRIViNG DIRECTIONSGIFT CËRTIFICAI-ES

rfr T',qSTE Of
TTÃT.,YTTUW

Call (918) 609-3441 for

I

{
.f,

ExC



i
I

.t

I

i
I
I

I
¡

I

q

1

:

i

I

E
.o)

\

fi
x

0
-



..,

\,

t
h,

tr. tq



I
t._-_.

Ir
È
f,.

L.A0



f
f

--f 
*'

*1.¡ra,
Þ-- ¡

È
'.'frlÞ
I

6-
l.)



?T 'rl

{

¡,
I

,.

ry

ft
¡

.:ft
$:

*f
* 5 u'

ïsrñËÞ.r 
ì

u
r

þ

e

*



-?*-

'-c

*ú

b.â3



Condemed
Housg

Property
B

Approves SE
Renter here

20 years

Owner
Occupied

A Taste of Italy Inn
Exhibit D

F rrtct St S

StrS1:tF

u

tt
o

t--

ûsSå1r."f
arL r I \¡

ç

t
>

dl

it
)

Subject
Property A

Owner approves
of special
exception

Owner
Occupied

Owner
Occupied

All
Rental

Duplexes

Rental
Townhomes/

Duplexes
By Special
Exception

Green
Belt

Owned by
applicants

All blue shaded

owned by applicants

Metro Christi aî Academy

U,a.l



Josh Earrett Froperfy used as parking lot

Exhibit E

I
tJ(n



Exhibit F
East Neighbors

C

F



Green Room
Exhitrit G

I
¡'L bt

TIT
\

ü.'.''rf

f f

ræ
' tr {

T

;Þ:
t,

[a:':

þh

tr

,'|r \'f 
"l -r 'ð

t:-

$
t'

t, Ér

ç*

,#ru
ï{lt"L'r t'4¡ a

il', '|Fr't
IJh

'¡,jti\l
J,

al¡
.l

a

{

I

fi
"dtl
'S3 -::

*¡t..1

f -i¡ ,'lf :rl-
å- :t: I {-

a

rl ' [., ¡l

I
I
fJ

fr5þ aÈ

rt

E
t-'D

ærae" l. rt

. rl
j¡
a--
tll..rt¡ r

ç
¡ ltl.l

!

lr t

iï

':,ff' *al#r
I¿ tlñ'' *ttr

*

18 x 44 green room / solarium

Roof will be solid (no glass)

HVAC and Electlical

il{'* t,;'

lþlgË

f-
þ
I



,.l

CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

clange@cityoftu lsa. org

LOD Number: I

Sandra Williamson
61llS Trenton A,ve
Tulsa, OK74136

APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Description

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

December 11,2018

Phone: 918.810.8003

zco-019115-2018
(PLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTTNG OUR OFFTCE)
611l S Trenton Ave
Bed & Breakfast

INFORMATION ABOUT:SUBMITTING. REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECTAPPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADDIT|ONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

I suBMtT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS if SUBMTTTED USTNG PAPER, OR SUBMTT ELECTRONTC
REVISIONS IN "SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS", IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTEDON.LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, TNDTAN NATION COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (TNCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSTON
fiMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT WWW.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
àw.2"d 

'sr., 
atn FLooR, TULSA, or, z¿rog, pHoNE (918) sg4-2s26.

3. A COpy OF A "RECORD SEARCH'I_X',lls r IrS NOT TNCLUDED W|TH TH|S LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE'RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
oF ADJUSTMENT; TNCOG STAFF W|LL PROVTDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisíons.submittalprocedure above.).

(contínued)

b.e8



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORC

Application No. ZCO-01 91 1 5-201 8 6111 S Trenton Ave December 11,2018

ìNote: Please direct ali questions concerning special exceptions and all questions regarding BOA application
iforms..and fees to an INCOG representative at 918-584-7526. lt is your responsibility'to:sub'mit to ouroffices'
:documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorízed decision making body affecting the status of your
application so we may continue to process your application: INGOG does not act as your legal or responsible
;agent',in sgbmitting documents to the City of"Tulsa'on yourl behalf. Staff review commènts may sometimes'
:identify compliancé,methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The permit,applicant'is responsible for,
texploring;allr:or 

"nt 
opt'ons.available to address.the.noncompliance and submit the selected compliance option

:for review. Staff,::review,makes neitherrepresentation nor recommendation.as to any optimal method of code,
:sol ution :for the j Þroject.

L. Sec.35.050-G1: Your application is for a Bed & Breakfast which is located in an RS-2 zoning district.
This use is allowed in the RS-2 district by Special Exception (Toble 5-2: R Distríct Use Regulations).

Review Comment: Submit a copy of the Special Exception reviewed and approved per 5ec.70.120 to
allow a Bed & Breakfast in the RS-2 zoning district. tl , .\/ (,,r, \ '. .,! \.:,, , \ .,r i, ,r.i.',| | l"

2. Sec.40.060-A: Bed and breakfast are limited to a maxiinum of 12 guest rooms'unlêss a lower limit is

established by the board of adjustment as a condition of an approved special exception.
Review Comment: Submit a floor plan that provides the location and size of event room(s) and the
number and location of Guest rooms.

3. Sec.40.050-F: Public restaurants are prohibited. Meals may be served only to overnight guests and

for on-site events expressly authorized by the BOA at the time of Special Exception approval. The

BOA may authorize bed and breakfasts to be rented for events, such as weddings, receptions,

anniversaries, private dinner parties, business seminars, etc. The use of bed and breakfasts for on-
site events requires express authorization of the BOA, in accordance with the Special Exception

procedures of 5ec.70.720. As part of approval of the Special Exception, the BOA is authorized to
establish the maximum number of on-síte events per year and the maximum number of guests per

any single event, based on the availability of off-street parking and the facility's likely impacts on the
a rea.
Review Comment: Submit a copy of the Special Exception reviewed and approved per 5ec.70.L20 to
allow on-si.tg.g-v-_ç¡ÌLS at the Bed & Breakfast in the RS-2 zoning district.

4. Sec.55.020 Table 55-L: The parking requirement for the proposed Bed & Breakfast is .85 spaces per

guestroom and 3.75 spaces per 1"00O ft2 of special event floor area.

Review comment: Submit a site plan providing the location of parking spaces and that are in
compliance with the following sections

o Sec.55.090-F1: All off-street parking areas must be surfaced with a dustless, all-weather

su rface
¡ Sec.55.1L0: Accessible parking facilities must be provided in accordance with the building

code.
. Sec.55.090-A: The parking area design regulations of this section apply to all off-street

parking lots for motor vehicles, whether containing required parking spaces or non-required
parking spaces.

2

b.aq



a

a

Sec.55.090-B: All parking areas must be designed to allow vehicles to enter and exit a street
and cross public sidewalks in a forward motion, except that this requirement does not apply
to lots with access on a minor street.
Sec.55.090-C: Parking spaces must be at least 8.5 feet in width and 18 feet in length,
exclusive of access drives and aisles. ln parking areas where permanent wheel stops have

been installed, 2.5 feet of the parking space length (depth) beyond the wheel stop may be

counted as part of the required stall length if that area is unobstructed and not part of
another parking stall, drive aisle or sidewalk.

Sec.55.090-D: Parking areas must be designed in accordance with the dimensional
standards of Table 55-5 and Figure 55-5 which show minimum dimensions for various

parking layouts (angles).

Table 55-5: Parking Area Geometrics

D

12 0
1

12.Ot20.O
11.0/19.0
16.0121.O

15.0120.O

21.O122.O

20.ot21.o

- 124.0

- 122.0
10.0 18.0 - 120.0

a

A = Stall Angle, B = Stall W¡dth, C = Stall Length, D = Aisle Width (L-way/2-waVl

Figure 55-5: Porking Areo
Geometrics

cA

0"

45"

60

75

90"

o

7-Woy
drive
olsle

6

ol
750,
\l

t

o
I

I
I

ot
I

:l

t
o
60

8.5',

o
20'

o
8.f

o
12', 12'alrle

..4501

¡

fr

,. l8'length " 24'¡lleloro'l
rù:
900i

o
2.Way
dtue
oisle

ûs
22'

o

16'akle 2l'al¡le

8.5 22.0
9.0 22.O
8.5 18.0

18.09.0
8.5 18.0
9.0 18.0
8.5 18.0
9.0 18.0
8.5 18.0

18.09.0

8.s',

.( à-

&fi

b, ão



5. Sec.65.040-81: The parking lot landscaping requirements of this section are intended to help
soften the visual impacts of parking lots and provide shading.

a. Off-street parking areas located within 25 feet of a street ríght-of-way, residential (R)

zoning district or residential development area must be separated from the abutting
rights-of-way, residential districts and abutting residential development areas by a

landscaped area that is at least L0 feet in width and that contains an 51" screen (see

565.060-CL) containing at least 3, S-gallon shrubs per 1-0 linear feet. This area may be

counted towards satisfying the minimum street landscaping requirements of 565.030-8L
¡f ¡t ¡s located within the street yard.

b. All parking spaces must be located wíthín 50 feet of a tree. Required parking lot trees
must be located in a landscaped area that is at least 64 square feet in area and that has

a minimum width or diameter of 8 feet.
Review comment: Your proposed parking area is located within 25' of the S Trenton Ave ROW

and an R Zoned district to the South and West. Submit a Landscape Plan compliant with thís
section.

Sec.65.070-A: An underground irrigation system must be provided for all
required landscaped areas.

Sec.65.070-C: Requíred landscaping must be installed in accordance with an

approved landscape plan that íncludes at least the following information:

1. The date, scale, north arrow, and name of the owner;
2. The location of property lines and dimensions of the site;
3. The approximate center line of existing water courses, the approximate location

of signifícant drainage features, the location and size of existing streets and
alleys, existing and proposed utílity and exísting and proposed sidewalks on or
adjacent to the loU

4. The location, size and type (tree, shrub, ground cover) of proposed landscaping

and the location and size of the proposed landscape areas;

5. Planting details and/or specifications;
6. The method of protecting any existing trees and vegetation proposed to be

preserved, including the identification of existing and finished contours
illustrating the limits of grading near the drip line of any trees;

7. The proposed irrigation plan for each required landscape area;

8. The schedule of installation of required trees, landscaping and appurtenances;

9. The location of al proposed drives, alleys, parking and other site improvements;
10. The location of all existing and proposed structures on the site;
11. The existing topography and proposed grading;

12. The area in which grading and vegetation removalwill occur; and

13. The area and dimensions of each landscape area and the total landscape area
provided on the site.

Sec.65.080-B: Required landscape plans for sites that have an area of more than 50,000

square feet and that are occupied by buildings with a combined gross floor area of
more than L5,000 square feet must be prepared and sealed by an architect, landscape

architect or engineer licensed to practice in the State of Oklahoma. All other required
landscape plans must meet the same requirement or be accomþtlnied by written
certification from an architect, landscape architect or engineer licensed to practice in
the State of Oklahoma, that the landscape plan is in conformance with the minimum

requirements of this chapter.

4

a

b,3 t



NOTE: The following supplemental use regulations of 5ec.40.060 apply to all bed and breakfast uses.

o Sec.40.060-B: The maximum length of stay for any guest is limited to 30 consecutive days.

o Sec.40.050-C: The owner,/operator must maintain a register of bed and breakfast guests and on-

site events for each calendar year and make the register available to city code enforcement upon

request.
o Sec.40.060-D: Cooking facilities are prohibited in guest rooms.
r Sec.40.060-E: Signs are allowed in accordance with the sign regulations of the subject zoning

d¡str¡ct unless the BOA establ¡shes stricter conditions at the time of Special Exception approval.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:
http://www.tmapc.orq/Documents/Tu lsaZoninqGodeAdoptedl 1 051 5.pdf

Please notifv the reviewer via email when vour revisions have been submitted

, ''lï¡ô,idtter ot uilficjêôc¡eô'cõùerè,Zo-ning;plañ,!eviów;items:ôni1a." You máylreòeive aritt-itiónal íetters Íiom othei '

i . 'dis"ciplines'such,as,BqiU.ing.i.or 
fateffèweøoiajnagQ-.tor'itèms 

not addressed.inthis¡letter.

END,_ ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVTEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON

RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CIry OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

5

Ç,3e



=

D

t ?

IItM)

CS PU

ìrs

OM c H

ã'-I PUD-374
l--r:rl---

PUD.21

PUD.2

RM.O

CS
OM

1

E
at,
I
È
=x
u)

GS

CH RS.3

s
CS

OL

RM.2

SUBJECT TRACT

RS-2

I
0 400

Feet
200 BOA-22576

19-13 18

1



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9318
CZM:.37

GD: 4

A.P#:

Case Number: 8'0.A-22576

HEARING DATE= 0112212019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Matt King

AGTION REQUESTED: Varianee te allew a detaehed aeeessery strueture te exeeed 500 sq, ft' er
l0% ef the ef the fleer area ef the prineipal strueture (See, 15,030 B); Variance to allow a detached

accessory structure to exceed 18 ft in height and exceed 1-story in the rear setback in an RS-2 zoned
district (90.090-C)

LOCATION: 2115 E 23 ST S ZONED: RS-2

PRESENT USE: Single-family residence TRAGT SIZE: 10876.98 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: ALL OF L-l 14 &W112 OF LT 15 BLK 7, BRENTWOOD HGTS

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:
Surroundinq Propertv:
BOA-20829; on 1.13.09, the Board approved a Variance of the side yard requirement in an RS-2
district from 5 ft. to 3.8 ft. (Section 403) to permit residential reconstruction and expansion. Located;
2107 E. 23rd St.

BOA-20708; on 6.24.08, the Board approved a Variance of the maximum permitted height from 18

ft. to 24 ft. and from one story to two stories for a detached accessory building located in the required
rear yard of a residentially zoned property; and a Variance of the maximum permitted coverage of the
required year yard of 25o/o. Located; 2121 E.22nd Pl. S.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a " Existing Neighborhood " and an "Area of Stability".

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, asr|.&



permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the
zoning code. ln cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS-2 zoned residences
on all sides.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The applicant is proposing to construct a garage with a second story as shown on the attached
exhibits.

The Code states that detached accessory buildings in RS districts may be located in the required
rear setbacks if the building does not exceed one storv or 18 feet in heiqht and is not more than 10
feet in height to the top of the plate (Section 90.090-C.2).

Fisure e?-e: tutaximum Heisht of Accessory *,i#:;åfr7íå":::rÆ;,"r¿;t and RD Districts or RM Zoned Lots used for

max.18'

max. l0'

detoch ed accesso ry b u i I di n g

As shown on the attached building plans, the proposed garage will exceed the 18'overall height
requirement and will exceed the 1-story requirement. The applicant has requested a Variance to
allow the detached accessory building exceed 18' in height to allow a overall height of 22'1" and to be
2-stories.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to allow a detached accessory building to exceed 18
ft. in heightto 22ft.-1in. and to exceed 1-story to 2-stories in the rear setback in an RS-2 zoned
district (90.090-C)

Finding the hardship(s) to beo

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet

Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject properfy would
result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the properfy owner, as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision's intended purpose; 

rl, 3
REVISEDl¡ 1/2019

a

top plate



c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by
the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in which
the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

1. r{
REVtSEDl/t 1/201 9



ilLt üü[}Y
Gase No.20829

Action Requested:
Variance of the side yard requirement in an RS-2 district frqm 5 ft. to A.g ft.
(Section,403) to permit residential reconstruction and expansion, localed: 21AT
East 23td Street.

Presentation:
Zhuline Phillips, 25127 stonebridge Parkway, claremore, oklahoma, 7401g.
Before stading this remodel, Ms. Phillips had obtained all the necessary permits

' and had those plans reviewed by the Board. She stated the plans have not been
altered and they have strictly adhered to them. Per the request of the Planníng
Review Board's request, the lower portion of the addition was moved ín to meet thé
requirement of the 5 ft. setback.

Comments and Questions:
Ms. Stead commented that the applicant had done everything that had been asked
even when other requirements were requested. She confírmed with Ms. phillips
that the mechanícal units on the east side would be screened.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested partíes who wished to speak.

Board Action:
on Motion of stead, the Board voted s-0-0 (whíte, Henke, stead, Tidwel,
Stephens "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences',) to AppROVE the
variance of the side yard requirement in an RS-2 district from S ft. to SS n. lSection
403) to permit residential reconstruction and expansion. The fíndings for the
hardship are that the owner has submítted numerous plans meeting thsdistances
required that they were approved by the City of Tulsa and later questioned,
submitted again, later questioned and the Board finds the unnecessary length of
construction caused by these events are an unnecessary hardship to the appiicant
in this case and that the Board accepts the building as constructed in accordance
with the site plan on page 6.25, ln granting this hardship, the Board finds that by
reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances which are
peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the literaf enforcement of the
terms of the code would result in further unnecessary hardship, and that such
extraordinary exceptional condítíons or circumstances do not apply generally to
other propefties in the same use district and the variance to be granted will not
cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and
intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan. The owner shall screen the
mechanical units on the east side of the following described property:

E1l2 LT 12 & ALL LT 13 BLK 7, BRENTWOOD HGTS, city of rulsa, Tutsa
County, State of Oklahoma

01:13:09:993 (8) n,5



Gase No.20708
Action Requested:

Variance of the maximum permitted height from 18 ft. to 24 ft. and from one story
to two stories for a detached accessory building located in the required rear yard of
a residentially zoned property; and a Variance of the maximum permitted coverage
of the required rear yard oÍ 25o/o by a detached accessory building (Section
210.8.5), located: 212'l East22N Place South.

Presentation:
Jack Arnold, ß1A South Yale, Tulsa, Oklahoma, a Registered Architect,
represented Hap Fry and Sara Fry. He submitted a sketch and photograph
looking south at the lot in question (Exhibits F-2 and F-3). He poínted out the
detached garage on the property, on which they plan to build. He noted it is
prevalent in this neighborhood to find detached buildings in the rear yard. He
explained they plan for it to be a visual and noise buffer from the parking lot of
Monte Casino and the trash pick up. The sketch is a profile of the house, parking
lot and beyond is a three-story structure that looks down over the house,

Comments and Questions:
Ms. Stead asked about plans for living quarters or other use for second story of the
accessory building. Mr. Arnold responded it would have sewer, water, and
electrícity. He did not object to the condition that it would not be used for rental
property.

Robert Fry, 1304 East 18th Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma, stated he and his wife
personally went to the neighbors for signatures on the petition. They explained to
all and not one neighbor was opposed. They were unable to communicate with
someone at Utica Square or at the synagogue. Site plan and elevations are listed
as (Exhibits F-14.6 andF-14.171.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties who wished to sppak.

Board Acrion : r lLt t0P Ï
On Motion of Stead, the Board voted 5-0-0 (White, Stephens, Henke, Stead,
Tidwell "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to APPROVE a
Variance of the maximum permitted height from 1B ft. to 24 ft, and from one story
to two stories for a detached accessory building located in the required rear yard of
a residentially zoned property; and a Variance of the maximum permitted coverage
of the required rear yard of 25o/o by a detached accessory building (Section
210.8.5); finding the location of the property is near institutional property
presenting a big hardship; finding these are extraordinary or exceptional condítíons
or circumstances which are peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the
literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in unnecessary hardship;

06:24t08:982 (13)

1.u



that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances do not apply
generally to other property in the same use district; and that the variance to be
granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the comprehensive Plan; with the
provision that the completed second story will never be used for commercial rental
property, per the site plan and elevation as shown on pages 14.6 and 14.17 in the
agenda packet, on the following described property:

,.[[b[,çqil,,,,,,ALL OF LT 16 &W112 OF LT 17 BLK 4, BREN
Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

Case No.20709
Action Requested:

Special Exception to permit the restoration of a legal non-conforming structure
(non-conforming as to front, side, and rear yarÇs, and livability space) in the RS-3
district (Section 1405.8), located: 1807 East l6h Street South.

Presentation:
Dave Dankard, 2425 south Dogwood, Broken Arrow, oklahoma, stated he has a
Certificate of Appropriateness from the Historical Society (Exhibit G-2). This house
was burned down during the íce storm, which they plan to rebuild where the
structure was located (Exhibit G-1).

Board Action:
On Motion of White, the Board voted 5-0-0 (White, Stephens, Henke, Stead,
Tidwell "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to APPROVE a Special
Exception to permit the restoration of a legal non-conforming structure (non-
conforming as to front, side, and rear yards, and livability space) in the RS-3
district (Section 1405.8), per plan submitted as shown on page 15.9 in the agenda
packet; finding the special exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the code and will not be ínjurious to the neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to
the public welfare; noting the applicant has provided an approved Cerlificate of
Appropriateness from the TPC,

on Amended Motion of white, the Board voted 5-0-0 (white, stephens, Henke,
Stead, ïidwell "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to APPROVE a
Specíal Exception to permit the restoration of a legal non-conforming structure
(non-conforming as to front, side, and rear yards, and livability space) in the RS-3
district (Section 1405.8), per plans submitted as shown on pages 15.9 and 15.11
in the agenda packet; finding the special exception will be in harmony with the
spirit and intent of the code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood, or
otherwise detrimental to the public welfare; noting the applicant has provided an
approved Certificate of Appropriateness from the TPC, on the following described
property:

06:24:08:982 (14)

I .r1



4002000
Feet BOA-22576 Note: Graph¡c oveilays may not prec¡sely

align w¡th physical features on the ground.
Subject
Tract

19-13 18 Aer¡al Photo Date: February 20tt al. 8



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22576 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

al¡gn w¡th phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-13 18 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 n,q



Looking north- towards the subject site- on E. 23rd St. S.

r\.t0



g

E ----lr-rFl-

t-

ðlø ¡

ñt{ I:lñ I
il! IEIF 

Itzl
5or

lFr
t>
Itrt
l-r
l\)
¡O.J
,^)
IU

l-
Itn

lfrl
rl-rl

| 

--l

I

I

I

l
f
I

L-

I

I

is

I

I

I_l

f

IÏ
I

I

I

Ir
r1

I

I

I

I

le

I

I

Tulsq, Okldñomd t4120

Ð

,18.7t4.0t58
m.klngorchll'èclurol¡oldlons.com

I J

-l

I

f
I

E
!lNqo
ìlÞ
:t!
clG)
t>ln
t>
l6)
lñ
lqlñ
to
lot2
IE'
l-
lõ
loIt¡!
IFì>lz

ão

þþ [ [þ n @

1õãt=öiããâ..
Ë":EËË åãã Ê Eå

Hãç3;9

ôta
s2
nog
P

I

I,îó
Þ

I

\
¡=i
$r
J

EDWARDS RESIDENCE ADDITION

ELTEN EDWARDS

2I 15 E 23RD STREEÍ

fUTSA, OK

iE

:!¡Ë!
iñÈ "

'-::

:

I
m
Ttz

Þ
J

b

o
f

1.Tl
King tuchileclurol Solulions, P[[CË@



6lñ
Èlx:t<Ètñ1t!
olõ
l¡tñIF
IF
t<
t>
IOl2t,
lø
Irf,lñ

F
8lñ
àtx:t<
il!qlõ
l!
lnIF
t<
t>!<
lõtz
l"
lÞIt
lÞ
lo
lñt-l¡
lo
12t<

I
I

dl!l tÌ
Pl-->l I

ml-'+

ñ
7

t

Ð\(n
-f
6-

^ zâÊÈ
P9ñ

EDWARDS RES]DENCE ADDITION

ETTEN EDWARDS

2I I5 E 23ND SIREÊT

TUI,SA, O(

loô North ôÈnwood arcnrc I iF

::Ì"î:Yä-- lå&?rs-79{-orss | ¡F-
w.klngorchliêclurol¡ot¡J¡on¡.com I Èl

mrm
rìl x

'E
õo>nØ

1.,
-¡

!"i

Ë@
King Archileclurol Solulions, PILC

11. [.r



UImer, Amy

From:
Sent:
¡o:
Subject:

Brandon Bissram < Brandon.Bissram@ kingarchitecturalsolutions.com >

Wednesday, January 09,20L91:30 PM

Ulmer, Amy
RE: BOA-22576

Ary,
The areas are as listed below. We doing an addition to the existing residence as well as adding the detached garage.

Existing Residence : L't story - L372 sq.ft.
2nd story - 1298 sq. ft

Addition to residence: 1-'t story - 713 sq. ft.
2nd story - 713 sq. ft.

Detached garage L't story - 648 sq. ft.
2nd story - 413 sq. ft.

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Thank You

From: Ulmer, Amy <aulmer@incog.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 9,20L9 L2:50 PM

To: Matt King < matt.kins@kinsarchitectura lsolutions.com>
Subject: BOA-22576

Hello,

I have one questions regarding your Board of Adjustment (#80A-22576) application. How many total square feet is the
principal residence? Let me know if you have any questions.

Amy Ulmer I Land Development Planner
2 West Second Street, Suite 800
Tulsa, OK 74103
918.579.9437
918.579.9537 fax

cog

1

hgkrC ¡arrc - È.CF o{ ¡d,¡tflr

tl.1.3



WAIVER OF LETTER OF DEF¡CIENCY REQUIREMENT

lf the Board staff waives the requirement that an LOD accompany an application to the

Board, the Applicant is responsible for requesting all necessary relief and for citing the

sections of the Zoning Code pertinent to the relief sought. (The waiver of the

requirement that an LOD accompany an application to the Board shall not be

considered a waiver of the necessity to apply for a building permit or a zoning clearance
permit, as may be required by the particular proposed use or construction.) ln the

event that the applicant does not request all necessary relief, additional BOA action may

be required resulting in significant delays during the building permit process.

I hereby certify that I have read and understand the above requirements and that I will

have the LOD requirement waived for the subject property in case number:

'tu
Applicant's Signature Date

l.lrl



/

R -2

)_

SUBJECT TRACT

1 OL PU
PU

CS

PUD.
A
.B

PUD.642

1

uD-79

PUD-3

FEH

Feet
2500

L#
500 BOA-22577

19-13 28

8.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9328

CZM:47
GD: I
A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22577

HEARING DATE: 01122120191:00 PM

APPLICANT: Lori Worthington

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a dynamic display sign to be located within 200
ft of an R district (Section 60.100-F);Special Exception to allow a dynamic display sign to be located
in an RS-2 district (Section 60.050-8.2)

LOCATION: 3820 E 41 ST S

PRESENT USE: school

ZONED: RS-2

TRACT SIZE: 4663422 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPT¡ON: PT NE NW & NW NW BEG 50S & 670W NEC NE NWTH W865 5262.13
SE 250 SW180 SE88 NE258 58262.57 SE 145 NE307.54 TH CRV LEFT POB SEC 28 19 13,

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:
None relevant.

RELATIONSH¡P TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Residential Neighborhood" and an "Area of Growth".

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the
zoning code. ln cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exist that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts RS-2 zoned residences to the east
and south; RS-1 zoned residences to the west; E. 41st St. S. is immediately to the north.

g,¿
REVtSEDl/1 1/2019



STAFF COMMENTS:
According to the submitted exhibits, the proposed freestanding sign along E. 41st St. S. will contain a
23.25 sq. ft. dynamic display sign.

Dynamic displays are prohibited in R districts except on a lot occupied by an allowed public, civic or
institutional use; the Board is authorized to approve a special exception for the allowed freestandino
sion to include a dynamic display. lf approved the permitted dynamic display in an AG district is
subject to the following regulations:

(1) The allowed dynamic display component may not exceed 32 square feet in area, and no
more than one (wall or freestanding) dlnamic display is allowed per street frontage.
(2) The sign area allowed for a dynamic display is not in addition to the maximum sign area
allowed for a wall or freestanding sign, but rather is counted as part of the maximum area of a
wall or freestanding sign.
(3) Dynamic displays in R districts and in AG districts may operate only between the hours of
7:00 a.m. and 9:00 p.m. unless othenryise expressly approved through the special exception
process.

The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to allow a dynamic display sign to be located in an
RS-2 district (Section 60.050-8.2) for Patrick Henry Elementary school.

Dynamic displays may not be located within 200 feet of any of the following: (1) an R district (other
than street, highway or freeway right-of-way); (2) a residential development area. This separation
distance does not apply if the dynamic display is not visible from the referenced district, area or lot,
and the requirements mav be modified in R and AG districts if approved throuqh the special
exception process. The applicant has also requested a Special Exception to permit a dynamic
display to be located within 200 ft. of an R district. lt appears the proposed sign falls within 200 ft. of
the RS-3 district to the north.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a dynamic display sign to be
located within 200 ft of an R district (Section 60.100-F);a Special Exception to allow a dynamic
display sign for a school to be located in an RS-2 district (Section 60.050-8.2)

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the requested Special Exceptions will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenryise detrimental to the public welfare.

8.3

a

a

REVTSED'l/'1 1/2019



5000
Feet
250 BOA-22577 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

al¡gn w¡th phys¡cal leatures on the ground.Subject
TractE# 19-13 28 Aeridl Photo Date: February 2018 g. Ll



Looking west- on subject site- along E. 41st St. S.

Looking west- on subject site- along E. 41st St. S

8,5



@
REFURBISH EXISTING DF MAIN ID SIGN
SCALE;1/2" = I'

@ nemove Ex¡sting "pencit,,and "Crayon, Accents

(Ð fu9* Fabricated Sign Cabinet. 1-'ttZ, pF tvy Green Retainers/F¡iler.
- White Acrytic Face with 3M Translucent Grèen Vinyl Background

Dual Layer Digital Print "Eagle' Logo. White LED ltiumination

@ ttew RGB LED Wireless programmable Message Center

@ existing Brick Structure. Survey Required Afler Otd Cabinôt Removâl
Due to lrregular Surface Accenls in Structure

.50'

PROPOSED
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'

SIGN COMPANY, INC,
www.amaxsig n, com

9520 E. 55ti plaæ

Tuls,ok¡ahom¿ 74145

ph. (918i622-0651 .. tax. (91s) 622{659

SClrl-E: As Shom

DAII:09-19-18

FILE I Rsfurblsh DF

SALES REP: Bruce A[dsßon

DBAWIBY: BB

PRoJ€CÎ PaÍick Henry Elemerìtary

LoCATI0N: Tuls,oK

AoDRESE: 3820 E.41st

CUËNIAPPROVÍü. SIONATURE & DA'TÊ:

a.max

(C) ssnsilIh burhtoü ULs@fltuG

ljm

@
REVISIONS:

ffi6.

0wG

AI

.f
1.

4.

5.

Tfß CÞú{¡irsá. pr¡ærlct Âlda Stgntc.
and shouú noiÞ: copied. repfcarcm, o,digtklec
n 4 fâshon ô!h. tiå¡ ioi þ:NohasÊ û1 ¡¿
piducrlsr cetctsc he¡?

tNrxa:r â. d4! .r r,e rtuì t ,r 1rr* rùr{
O Å.ilü S?r bilrr I-p

EXISTING
SCALE:1/4'= 1'

ffirc
SHEEI NUMBER

Patrick Henrv
ELE|,'!ENTaRy SCHOóL

t fæè-r-{-.J\J-
PnrR¡cr Heruny
eL¡r¡lrtr¡a; ic-"ocL

üi*ffi

1
918-25



ú
Fz
f¿ì

Å
FIJ
ÉÊ

É,z
H

v
O

É.I

oFl

SHEET

1

NOSCALE

DATE:01/30/06

DRAWNBY:TPS
FILE NO.9328

F
rÐ
H
F(t)
$
F(t)
rq

õl
oo
cr,)

ú
t¡J
É

Þz,

Fi
U)

Jo

U
U)
Fz
t¡lâz
f¡l
Hâ
z

(t)
Jo
i¿{
U
V)
U
J
Êq
-,-)
0r

U)J
Fi

*
-{v

{9'
.+'

.{È
+eI

@

(o

SITE PLAN

08

-----------

)

rt

E4lSTS

NO SCALE



BOB KOLIBAS
SIGN PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9664

LOD Number: I

Amax Sign Go
5520 E 55th Place
Tufsa OK74145

APPLICATION NO:
Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103.3227

SIGN PLAN REVIEW

December 19,2019

Phone:(9181622-0651

9^l_9N:?9176 1er-ees E REFERENIE vHEN coNrAcnNG ouR oFFtcE)
3820 E 4ltt Street
Patrick Henry Elementary School/Dynamic Display

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THEPROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2' A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RËSOLVED
3. THË COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUfrE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596_9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A $55 RESUBMITTAL FEE. Do NoT sÙevIî REVIsIoNS To THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMA'LED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

1. S.U-BMIT TWO (2) SETS OF REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED
WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, THE tNDtAN NATTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (|NCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING
g9UYFqpN FMAPC) lS AVAILABLE ONLTNE AT www.tNcoc.oRc oR AT TNCOG OFFTCES Ar
2 WEST 2ND STREET, 8TH FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74105õR TeteFHONË (918) 584-7526.

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

9,9

(Continued)



REVI EW coMMENTS
SECTIONS REFERENCED BËLOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW.INCOG.ORG

December 1 201976No. Sl 3820 E.41sr

This letter of delïciencies covers Sign plan Review ltome only.

For.ground, monum€nt, poj:.191t9P|' advêrtising.structure slgn applications only, you may receive addilional letters from other

$lirti:ii::: 
such as wator/sewsr/Drainase ror addìíionat oeficnäcieä'rétili.;ïiíiú ear".i"nfpraã"r"ri*ñ¡.n are nor addressed in

1.) Section 60.050 Signs in R and AG Zoning Distiicts

2. Nonresidential Uses
The following regulations apply to all principal nonresidential uses in R districts and AG districts.

c. Dynamic Displays
Dytramic displays are prohibited in R districts and AG districts except that on a lot occupied by an allowedpublic, civic or institutional use, the board of adjustment is authorized to approve u ,p..iut exception for theallowed wall sign or the allowed freestanding sþ to include a dynamic aispray.

(t) Jne allowed dynamic display component may not exceed 32 square feet in area, and no more than one
llullor freestanding) dynamic display is allowed per street frontage.
(2) The sign area allowedfor a dynamic display is not in addition io the maximum sign area allowed for ayl[ot freestanding sign, but rather is counied as part of the maximum area of a wall or freestanding sign.
(3)Dynamic displays in R districts and in AG districts may operate only between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and
9:00 p.m. unless otherwise expressly approved through the special exception process.
(4) Dynamic displays are subject to the dynamic dispìay regulations of Section 60.100.

Review Comments: The proposed freestanding sign with a 23.25 sq. ft. dynamic display is located in an RS-
3 zoning district and requires a special exception from the BoA prioì to issuance of a sign permit.

2.) Section 60.100 Dynamic Displays

1') 60.100-F Dynamic displays may not be located within 200 feet of any of the following: (l) an R district
(other than street, highway or freeway right-of-way); (2) aresidential development area. Íhis.separation
distance does not apply ilJlre dynamic display is not visible from the referenced district, area or lot, and the
requirements may be modified in R and AG districts if approved through the special exóeption process.

Review Comments: The proposed dynamic display sign appears to be located within 200 feet of an RS-3
Residential zoning district to the North. You may pu.su" aiþecial exception from the BOA to permit a digital
sign (dynamic display) to be located within 200 feet of an RS-3 zoning district.

NOTE: Please direct all questions concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrativeofficial, Planned Unit Dev.elopments (PUD), Gorridor (Co) zoned dishictð, .on¡itg'rh*ges, platting, lot sflits,lot combinations, alternative compliance iandscape þtañs and att quesiions iãgãrJinä (BbA) oî'tilr¡ÄÈðiapplication forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-Zså0. n ¡" voui-iã.pinsibil1y to ieno thé
de-cision of any actions by the BoA or TMAPO affecting the status of your appiication fãr a Sign permit to ourofflce so w€ may continue to process your applicatioñ. lNcoc doås not'åct ãi your tegai or responsible
agent in submitting documents to the city of rulsa on your behalf.

2

9.1



- zoNtN CLEARANCE AND SIGN coDE REVI EW
NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE To THE SUBMITTED INFoRMATIoN AsSocIATED WITHTHE ABovE REFERENCED APPLlcATtoN. ADDITToNAL rssuEs vef oevElop wHEN THE REVTEW coNTtNUES upoNRECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THEAPPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITANAREA PLANNING coMMlssloN AFFECTNG THE srATUs oF youR Appf¡cartoru FoR A crry oF TULSA srcN pERMrr.

3

8.\O



5

-ù

7008-sP

RS-3

AG

co

z- 08-sP-1 SUBJECT TRACT

a

Ò

ô

z-71cs
AG

Feet BOA-225780 200 400

L# 18-12 11

q.I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 821 1

CZM:51

CD:2
A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22578

HEARING DATE: 01122120191:00 PM

APPLICANT: Nathalie Cornett

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to exceed the allowable driveway width within the right-of-
way and within the street setback (Sec. 55.090-F.3).

LOCATION: 676 W. 77th Pl. S. ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 11486.82 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIP'IIQN: LT 1 BLK 4, STONEBROOKE GLENN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:
Subiect Propertv:
BOA-20458; on 4.12.05 the Board approved a Variance of the maximum coverage of an unenclosed
off street parking area in the required front yard in an RS-3 district to permit 30 ft. wide driveways for
3 car garages (Section 1303.D) and this approval applies to the entire Stonebrooke Glenn Addition,
finding that marketing trends have changed since the zoning code was established and that this is an
exceptional circumstance; on property located west of S. Guthrie Av. and W. 77th St.

Surroundinq Propertv:
BOA-20888; on 4.24.07 the Board approved a Variance of the maximum coverage of an unenclosed
off street parking area in the required front yard in an RS-3 district to permit 30 ft. wide driveways for
3 car garages (Section 1303.D), and this approval applies to the entire Stonebrooke Glenn Addition,
finding that marketing trends have changed since the zoning code was established and that this is an
exceptional circumstance; on property located west of S. Guthrie Av. and W. 77th St.

BOA-20016; on 4.12.05 the Board approved a Variance of the maximum coverage of an unenclosed
off-street parking area in the required front yard in an RS-3 district to permit 30 ft. wide driveways for
3 car garages with a hardship, finding it applies to the whole subdivision; located throughout
StoneBrooke Park just to the east of this developing subdivision.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENS¡VE PLAN: The Tulsa Com prehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

The Areas of Stability include approximalely 75% of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and smallq,&

REVISEDl/1 1/2019



scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing single family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the
rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as
permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the
zoning code. ln cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to
sidewalks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and
other civic amenities.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS-3 zoned residences
on all sides.

STAFF COMMENTS:

On September 18, 2018 the below driveway width amendment to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code
became effective:

55.090-F Surfacing

3. ln RE and RS zoning districts, driveways serving residential dwelling units may
not exceed 50% of the lot frontage or the following maximum widths, whichever
is less, unless a greater width is approved in accordance with the special
exception procedures of .Se..ctipn..7.9,12.3, or, if in a PUD, in accordance with
the amendment procedures of Section 30.010-1.2. (Refer to City of Tulsa
Standard Specifications and Details for Residential Driveways #701-704).

Maximum D width

Lot Frontage 75'+ Less than 30' [2]
Driveway Within Right-of-Way (feet) [1] 27' 22' t2'
Driveway Within Street Setback (feet) 30' 30'

[1] Maximum width applies to the composite of all driveways if multiple curb cuts are provided.

[2] Provided that for lot frontages less than 24 feet, a driveway up to 12 feet in width is permitted.

ln case #BOA-20458, the Board approved a Variance of the maximum coverage of an unenclosed
off street parking area in the required front yard in an RS-3 district to permit 30 ft. wide driveways for
3 car garages. This approval included the subject tract and several lots in the Stonebrooke Glenn
Addition.

As shown on the attached exhibit, the lot has + 61 ft. of frontage on W. 77tt, Pl. S. As shown in the
attached minutes for #BOA-20458, the applicant is allowed by right a driveway width of 30' within the
right-of-way and 30'within the street setback. The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special
Exception to allow a driveway width of 36'-2" in the right-of-way and in the street setback.

q,3

Izo'26',

60' -74' i46' - ss' | :o'- +s'

REVtSEDl/1 1/201 9



Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to exceed the allowable driveway width
within the right-of-way and within the street setback from 30' to 36'-2" (Sec. 55.090-F.3)

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

a Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be ínjurious to the neighborhood or othenryise detrimental to the public welfare.

q.q
REVISEDl/1 1/2019



Exception to permit a carport in the required front yard in an RS-3 (Section
210.8,10); Variance of the side yard setback for a carport to .5 ft. (Section
210.8.10.b); and a Variance of the height of a carport, finding a lack of hardship
and fìnding it would be harmful to the neighborhood, on the following described
property:

N,60 LT 7, PEEBLES SECOND ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

**********

u ñ Fii'¡i$ Fl ËEriB u Si iii Ê S S

Gase No.20458
Action Requested:

Variance of the maximurn coverage of an unenclosed off street parking area in the
required front yard in an RS-3 district to permit 30 ft. wide driveways for 3 car
garäges (Section 1303.D), located: West of South Guthrie A.,.renue and \.rest 77tn
Street,

PrFsentation:
Randy Branstetter, 802 Wesi Main, Jenks, Oklahoma, stated the subdivision they
are developing is 141 acres. ln Phase ll of this development, the houses will range
in value from $350,000 to $450,000. This market is demanding a three-car
garage, He noted the Board approved a variance of the exact same nature for
Phase f .

I n f p.f e sf ç-C.,.P.9-rt i e s :
There were no interested partíes who wished to speak.

Board Action:
On Motion of Stead, the Board voted 5-0-0 (White, Stephens, Henke, Stead,
Tidwell "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to APPROVE a
Variance of the maximum coverage of an unenclosed off street parkíng area in the
requíred front yard in an RS-3 district to permit 30 ft. wide driveways for 3 car
garages (Section 1303.Þ), and this approval applies to the entire Stonebrooke
Glenn Addítion, finding the marketing trends have changed since the zoning code
was established and that this is an exceptÍonal circumstance; and fìnding the literal
enforcement of the terms of the code would result in an unnecessary hardship, and
that such extraordínary exceptional conditions or circumstances do not apply
generally to other properties in the same use district; finding it will not cause
substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of
the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan, on the following described property:

04:24:07:955 (3) q.5



cs

AG

co

co
PUD-636

Subject

RS.3

cs

co

c$

IL

Feet
3500 BOA-20458704

18-12 11 q,u



above referenced confllcting use be constructed prior to llquor store, on the
following descrlbed proporty:

w165 s264 LT 2 BLK 1, AVIATION vlEW suB, clty of rulsa, Tulsa county,
State of Oklahoma

Gase No.20888
Action ReSUeS.ted:

Varlance of lhe maximum coverage of an unenclosed off-street parklng area ln the
requlred front yard in an RS-3 distrlct (Sectlon 1303.D) to permit driv-eways for 3
car garages, localed: North of West 81st Street South and South Houston Avenue.

Presentation:
Randy Branstetter, S02 West Main, Jenks, Oklahoma, stated the request for a
varlance is for the entlre stonebrook Estatos (Exhlblts E-1 and E-2).

lnterested Padies:
There w€re no lnterested partlos who wished to speak.

Board Action:
on Motlon of stead, the Board voted 5-0-0 (whlte, stephens, Henke, stead,
Tidwell "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions,'; no "absences") to RppfiOVE a
Varlance of the maxlmum coverage of an unenclosed off-slreet parklngrerea in tfre
required front yard in an RS-3 dlstrict (Section 1303.D) to permlt driveways for 3
car garages, findlng marketing trends and lncreased automobile use has changed
since the zoning code was enacted; the varianco applies to the entlre Stonebróok
Estate, as shown on pages 7.6 and lot example on 7.7 of the agenda; and creating
driveways no more than 30 ft. ln wldth; in grantlng this varlance tho Board findõ
these extraordlnary or exceptional condltlons or clrcumstances which are peculiar
to the land, structure or bullding involved, the llteral enforcement of the terms of the
Code would result ln unnecessary hardship; that such extraordlnary or excepllonal
conditlons or clrcumstances do not apply generally to other property ln the same
use dlslrlct; and that the variance to bo granted wlll not cause substanilal detriment
to the public good or lmpalr the purposes, splrlt, and intent of the Code, or the
Comprehensive Plan, on the followlng described property:

All Lots and Blocks, stonebrook Estates, city of rursa, Tulsa county, state of
Oklahoma

**t********

****t t(t *t*ti

FtL t 00Pr

04: l4:08:999 (8)

q.rl



AC

co

Rs.3

o

r It-¡-r-!¡l

o
t

¡
I

D It
a

I
I

a a
a)

a a
o a

l¡ tt
PUD.739

I
I
I
t

AO

cs
Subject Tract G3

AO

PUO-742

OL

AO

IL

F€et BOA-208880 250 500

18-12 11 q.ß



noted the suggestion to rotate the new structure and it would not require any relief
but it would block all of the windows and back door on the west side of the duplex.

lnterested Partiegl
@52East7|hStreet,statedsheisthePresidentoftheKendall-

Whittier Neighborhood Association. She was in agreement with the three-foot
side yard. As long as the new structure is used for the purposes as presented they
are in support of the application and no commercial use. The applicant has
discussed it with the neighbors.

Board Action:
on Motion of stead, the Board voted 3-0-0 (Dunham, stead, stephens "aye"; no
"nays"; no "abstentions"; Paddock, Henke "absent") to AppRovE a variance of
the requíred 10 ft. setback from the side yard in an RM zoned district to 3 ft.; and a
Variance of the required 20 ft setback from the rear yard to 5 ft. for an accessory
building (40 ft. x 25 ft. garage and family game room), that by reason of
extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances which are peculiar to the
land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code
would result in unnecessary hardship; that such conditions or circumstances do not
apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that the variance to
be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of the code, or the comprehensive plan,. on the
following described property:

LOT 8, T D EVANS, GENE SHAWS SUB 811 T D EVANS ADDN, DR C O
HOOD'S SUB, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

***********

Variance of the maximum coverage of an unenclosed off-street parking area in the
required front yard in an RS-3 zoned district to permit 30 foot wide driveways for 3-
car garages. 1 303. D, SW/c of 77th St. and S. Elwood Ave.

Presentation:
Randy Branstetter, 4313 East 101tt place, stated
Stonebrook Development Group, LLC. They have abo
Elwood. Stonebrook Park is the first phase with eighty

garages.
changed

the
acres

Manage
at 77th

rof
and

greenbelt park for recreation. lt was rezoned to RS-3, wh 60 ft.-wide
lots. ln this first phase 82o/o of the lots are T0 ft. wide. Th for three-car

He stated the hardshíp would be that the ma

is a 3S-acre

ons have
since this portion of the code was adopted. He pointed at even in

smaller houses buyers are wanting three-car garages and smalter yards. Some

4

develop ments are making 26' to 30' wide driveways

04: l2:05:908 (7)

q.



Cg.mm.ents and euestions:
Ms' stead asked about houses on Elwood and accesses. Mr. Branstetter repliedthere would be no houses on Elwood rn¿ t*o 

"ò.áæ"s 
into the subdivision fromElwood' He added that they will be constructing 

" 
iurt masonry wall of brick withstone columns along 1200 ft. of Elwood.

lnterested Parties:
Dustin wright, 111 south Greenwood, with rulsa Zoning plans Review, statedthat the drivewavs."qlgïtgd by the widtn or tne iãi ãcclroing to the zoning code.on the 60' wide rot a 20.4'driveway wourd be ailowåã. The ,-pprü;ï åsking fora driveway as wide as the garage dãors.

Mr' wright indicated that.this willprobably be a recurring request. He suggested are-evaluation of this provision of the code.

Board Action
On Motion of Stephens, the Board voted 3-0-0 (D d, stephens "aye";no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Paddock Henke "absent") to P a Varianceof the maximum coverage of an unenclosed off-street in the regut redfront yard in an RS-3 zoned district to permit 30 foot wid for 3-cargarages with a hardsh ip, finding that by reason of extrao exceptionalconditions or circumsta nces which are peculiar to the land, the I enforcementof the terms of the Code would result in unnecessa ry hardship; and finding it wiilnot cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the p spirit,urposes,and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan, and to the wholesubdivision, on the followi ng described property:

applies

stonebrooke park Addition, city of rutsa, Tursa county, state of okrahoma

***********

Case No.20018
Action Requested:

variance of the .singb-story limitation for multifamily dwellings within 50 feet of anRS district to. allow 3 t*9 story multifamily à*"ïl¡ltg in an- nn¡-ã o¡strict; and avaríance of th.e.10 ft side yará setback dnìn" routh side of Lot 21, 1935 s.Cheyenne Av. W.

Presentation:
Ken schmidt, 4554 South Harvard, stated this property is composed of three lots,Lots 20, 21 and 22. The applicant intends to uuiiJLomething consistent w1h RM-2, probably a two-story, muiti-family dwelling. 

-- -

04:12:05:908 (B) or, 
I 0



P
t_

a

-*w73ttgÈ_

ttt

ll¡lltr¡l¡

l¡¡

aI

RS.3

Subject
P

cs

Feet
3000 BOA-20016

AG

600

821 I t,t
q \l



h¡,

0
Feet
200 400

Subject
Tract

BOA-22578 Note: Gnph¡c oveÍlays may not prec¡sely
alìgn with physical leatures on the ground.

ÉJ 18-12 11 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 q,tÂ



0
Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

BOA-22578 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely
al¡gn w¡th physical features on the ground.

18-12 11 Aerial Photo Date: February tott q,l3



Looking southwest- towards subject site- on the

corner of W. 77th Pl S. & S. lndian Ave.

Looking southwest- towards subject site- on the

corner of W. 77th Pl S. & S. lndian Ave.

Q.\,-t



ro

CT

Mike & therryl{ae¿he}l
b1b N. 11lh ?lace 9.

Lot 1, Blk4 1toneàrook Glenn
Tulsa,OK 14132

N S.lndian Ave.

1 10'.

Ri4ht Elevation

Slreet oúrb
€s,

Plu4

T
õ5
t!
s*o
J

1rg
\s

q)
u
($

fL
-g
t*t*
l
.St*\s

135'.

^d
çagle Ðes¡gilBuild

918-408-7484

1

Ðesl4n Bg:
LanA óaqle

Troperþ Pin Line

v

oç

Arou

-4'ãideV¡{¡alk

-\---f

'v
Þ

Þ

V
Þ

2b'

Þ

V

c{
b(o

V

Þ

-ìV:

& o
-.,éèUód
-lÁo.

2" Caliper
¡ft

15' BtL & UlÊ^

t¡J

f;
r l

L)q
(F
f-

(rq
\Í)
cO

co
ñ
su
ño
ú.

¡i,€åif.¡,ïþ

¿? -o

c{

-\o
tr,

f,
oI

Þ

I,'BY LTII
cÁôtt

1oa€t

5cale: 1" = 20'-0



Exhibit "A'o

Applicant requests a Special Exception from Section 55.090-F.3 of the Tulsa Zoning Code

(the "Code") to permit a residential driveway that is 36'-2" wide in an RS-3 district. Currently,

the Code allows a driveway width of 26 feet within the right-of-way and 30 feet within the street

setback.

The subject property is a residential corner lot located at 676 W.77ú Place S. (the

"Property") and is the last lot to be developed in the subdivision. The residence on the Property

will have a three-car gaffiga A majority of the lots in the subdivision with three-car garages have

driveway widths ranging from 30 to 35 feet. The proposed driveway width for the Property is in
keeping with the character of the arca and is not injurious to the neighborhood. Furthennore, as

the final undeveloped lot in an established neighborhood, the Special Exception is in harmony with
spirit and intent of the Code.

Q,tto



REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF LETTER OF DEFICIENCY REQUIREMENT

lf the Board staff waives the requirement that an LOD accompany an application to the
Board, the Applicant is responsible for requesting all necessary relief and for
citing the sections of the Zoning Gode pertinent to the relief sought. (The waiver of
the requirement that an LOD accompany an application to the Board shall not be
considered a waiver of the necessity to apply for a building permit or a zoning clearance
permit, as may be required by the particular proposed use or construction.) ln the
event that the applicant does not request all necessary reliet additional BOA
action may be required resulting in significant delays during the building permit
process.

I hereby certify that I have read and understand the above requirements and that I

request that the LOD requirement be waived for the subject property in case number:
ßoA-Àrf76

k,1 t tg
Applicant's Signature Date

Approved by:

q,\rt


